Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities

WORK SESSION
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
November 19, 2024




Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities

From: Rob Munro

Subject: Work Session Agenda Items — November 19, 2024

Date: November 15, 2024
ltem 1: Call to Order
ltem 2: Presentation of 2025 Budget

Staff will present the preliminary budgets for the 2025 budget year for explanation and
discussion.

ltem 3: Miscellaneous

ltem 4: Adjourn



/ ‘\ Avon Lake

J Regional Water

Serving the region,
protecting our resource.

2025 Proposed Budgets
November 13, 2024

Preliminary 2025 budget schedules have been prepared and will be included
in the November 19 Board Work Session packet. Overall, Avon Lake Regional
Water remains strong financially, as 2024 revenues are expected to be about
9.5% higher than 2023. This is a result of the Board approved rate increase
which took effect January 1, 2024 and an increase in volume of approximately
5.5%. Water rates will increase once more in 2025 by 4%, and both the
minimum service fees for water and sewer will increase. These increases
were approved by the Board in June 2023.

Compensation and operating expenses have been managed well and are not
expected to increase significantly in 2025. Three additional employees are
budgeted to fill needs that management has recommended. Property
acquisitions totaling $3,200,000 took place in 2024, with one additional
property to hopefully close yet this year. The proposed 2025 property
acquisitions budget is $3,000,000. These property acquisitions anticipated
are necessary for future expansion of the Water Filtration Plant.

In an effort to more accurately reflect the financial stability of the operating
plants, and of the distribution and collection department, we are proposing to
create separate budgets and establish new funds accordingly. As such, there
are expense budgets specifically for the Water Fund No. 701 (not including
water distribution expenses), Sewer Fund No. 721 (not including sewer
collection expenses), Sewer Collection Fund No. 722 and Water Distribution
Fund No. 723. These schedules have been labeled “new structure” and are
included in the budget packet. Explanations of how expenses and revenues
have been identified and assigned to what funds are included as well.

201 Miller Road Phone: (440) 933-6226 www.avonlakewater.org
Avon Lake, Ohio 44012 Fax: (440) 933-8842 www.facebook.com/avonlakewater


http://www.avonlakewater.org/

(#202t01 L) 81nmponas meN -1ebpng Aleulwiiald GZ20Z¥202/SL/L L

(YaH) odAy sys-uo Joj seojales ubisep Buusauibul | 0022 $| 2189 $ | ooo‘o0L $ | ooo‘001L $ | 6vc'c6 $ $984 |eJNjoB}YoIY/BuliesuIbug 908£5-000°081°L0.
- $ - $ - $| - $ - $ S9DIYDA - seseyaind yuswdinb3|  $00"¥08£5-000'081 " L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sesea - saseyoind juawdinb3[  €00'+08£5-000°081° 10
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ juswdinb3 80O - seseyoind juswdinb3|  z00'¥08€S-000°081 1L0.
- $| - $| - $| - $|1eet $ Jayndwod/o1uono8|3 - seseyoind juswdinb3| 100" ¥08€5-000°08L°L0.
- $ - $ - $| - $ - $ seseyoind juswdinb3 #08£5-000°081° L0
"abesanoo Apadoud ‘Ajiqe| [eseuss | 968°¥9 $ - $ | 096'8S $ | sz6'sy $ | zoz'sy $ swniwald souelnsu| 012£5-000081°L0.
8)eb Bulpl|s ‘einjiuin} UOKE}SHIOM BD10 Juoy) 8oE(daY | 000°C $ | osz'L $ | oos'L $ [ oos‘L $| 681 $ Jay)0 - sanijioe Buipjing jo eoueusjulep|  £00°80/£5-000°081°L0.
seaJ} peap soe|del “|opowss gel-iujw ‘Bujysely Alojeloge| ‘Usyd}/WooIealq [8powsy | 000°'SS $ | 2692y $ | o0z's. $ | oos'zy $ | z89's $ ddM - senijioed buipjing jo eoueusiuleN|  100°802£G-000°08L° L0
JoulqeD Jse|jgpues | 0052 $|12'6 $|se $ [ sz6'91 $ | 889'21 $ sanjIoe buip|ing jo eoueusjule 80/£5-000°081° L0
- $ - $| - $ - $ (a1190) ®oUBUBjUIE JUBWAINDT 10/£5-000081°L0.
ulyo1ey ‘Apedoisd YTV sepnjoul - sjewnsy - $ - $| - $ - $ sexe| ojejsg |eay 90.£5-000"081°1L0.
UOZIBA WOl | | O} dAOW “0}8 80IAI8s suoyd ||80 ‘@dIAI8s Buoyd | GZE9 $|21t'e $| ooty $ | szeo $| 165y $ SUOiEDIUNWWOD 50/£G-000081°102
- $ - $| - $ - $ Jajep - Ay ¥0.£5-000"081°1L0.
peoy exe7 ggeee Alewnd | 000°50€ $ | 068'6.2 $ | 000‘cog $ | ooo'szy $ | seg'ese $ sbuip|ing - 8o1n1eS oupd8l3 - AuN|  200°€02£5-000°081°LOL
peoy %e7 0/£¢¢ | 000765 $ | eve'ssy $ | 000'925 $ | ooo'vss $ | es6°205 $ dd/M - 9dIMBS 0LpB|T - A 100°€02£5-000°081" L0
004Gl $ | esg's $ | 002'gL $ | oog'zL $ |68zt $ ddM - 80IAIBS SED - A} L00°20.£5-000°081° L0
- $ - $[ - $ - $ 90IMBg se9 - Ayin 20.£5-000°081°1L0.
80IAIBS WIOHUN ‘B0IAI8S Jew ‘uofosep yes| ‘ABieus Aexeig | 0866 $ | oog's $ | 096'9 $ | ocz'e $ | cov's $ Jayj0-seoineg [enpoenuod|  200'L0LES-000°08L LOL
soses| 181dod xo1eX | 0002 $ | 299°1 $ | 000z $ | ooo0'z $ | czo' $ soseoT bunesadO-seoinieg enjoenuod|  1L00'L0ZES-000°081°1L0.L
SIL ‘Jebpeg ‘Joesuod 8oiA18S yoeH | 000°ZL $ | oogzL $ | 0oo'sL $ | ooo'st $ | sos'ol $ S80IAI8S [enjoeHU0D 10/£5-000°081° L0
uano ge | 000'szZ1 $ | 1ez'zol $ | o000zt $ [ 0oz'c6 $ | 1zo'901L $ YIOM e % solddns gen €19€6-000081°102
8 # MeY p|ingal .._www:oc mOU._ uiseq mom_am._ 0] SIBA0D mau
.mw_NNocwamo doams .‘_wvmw‘_aw:mw .\ﬁ_v_n._g Um_zmw._ou—mc_cmw_ou__ww ‘siauado QmmEmeom_Qm‘_ rw‘_ouo_.r_ EmEmom_QG‘_ ooohmh_‘ w mmm.mw w OO0.0N_\ mw OONdo_‘ w mov_vw_\ w n_n_>>-w®o_>._ww\wm__n_n_3w Qdoueusjuiep _ucm.__mamm_ 100°2L9E€G-000°08L°L0L
- $ - $| - $| - $ $801AI8G/s0|ddng soueuUSjUlE|\ puE Jiedey Z19€5-000°08L°10L
"r'sjo8ye - 109loud UIMYDB // "038 ‘BT ‘uogue) ‘ejuojyoodAy wnipos ‘wnly [ 000°0S5Z‘L $|eriviLy $ | ooo'vzL L $ [ 0ooz'ver'L $|1ov'zzeL $ sa||ddng bBunesado 119€5-000°081° L0
"801AI8S JOJow pue pjingal dwind Jejem meu ‘sped deams Jslii4 | 00108 $ | 00029 $ | oot'08 $| 61802 $|ov9'Ls $ soueusjule|\ juswdinb3 £09€G-000081°1L02
0v0'z $|esLe $ | ozo'z $ | ozo'z $ | sze'e $ 1O pue auijoses #09€£5-000°081" L0
0G.°€Z $| 12261 $ | szi'cz $ | szs'cz $ | 899'vz $ sel|ddng 800 209€5-000°081° L0
"0}0 ‘[oAel) ‘sjuswssinquiey | 000°L2 $ | €802 $ | oos's $ [ oos‘s $ | g82'c $ abea|I|\ g Buluies] ‘uopeonp3 005£5-000°081° L0
0S. $ | sz9 $ | 062 $ | 052 $| 1v9 $ $}08y) punoiboeg/s|edishyd juswAoldwl 90Z£5-000°081° L0
8.lv'0¢L°T $ | sLz'z9g’L $ | ver'069°L $ | evv'zzs’L $ | vzo'szo‘L $ V10l 1aNNOSY3d
sjuswasInquiiel 10} papusiul jou st ) ‘[loiAed g/s siyL | 000°G $ | cee $ | oos‘z $ | 008z $ | oot'L $ 80UBMO||Y UOEoNp3 00G25-000°081° L0
‘leJedde papinoid-1ekojdwa Juswaoe|day/meN | 0050) $| 2629 $|osl's $|9sL's $ | zog's $ AipuneT g Buiyio|p/wiopun 92225-000°081° L0
“(81e1 J9A0|dWa BILDIPBIN) %GH L X SBEA\ BWINBAQ + SBBe) Bwi| Hed + seueles [ 912°1z $ | 229'c1 $ | 9sz91 $ | ssisL $ | zz801 $ 2IeIPa Z1225-000°081°L0L
"aleys Johojdwad %) X sabe SWINBAQ + Sobe) dwi] Hed + seueles | L18'v0z $ | 69s‘LEL $ | vviizsL $ | 282'c21 $|cLv'e6 $ aleyg Jehojldw3 SYIO 60225-000°081°102
.8INpayos Ayaebuol, Jad - 18qojoQ Ul pled | 0042 $ | oos'z $ | oos'z $ | oos'z $ | oog'z $ Aynsbuor 80225-000081°10.
0S.°C $ | osz'L $ | oos‘L $ [ oos't $ | 6ec’L $ @oueinsu| 817 dnoiy ¥0225-000°081°102
inoido | ‘s|buis ¢ ‘Ajwey 9 d4M ‘5202 Ul | 611 LOY $ | 0zz'sse $ | 000'09¢ $ | s6t'28€ $ | svz'ielL $ uonezijeydsoH £022G-000081°10.
- $| - $| - $| - $| - $ juswAojdwaun 20225-000°081°102
G/E'8L $ | zo9's $ | oog'6L $ | oog'slL $|68L'6 $ uonesusduwo) SISYIOM 10225-000°081°LO.
j0eAU0D UolUN J8d | 0GZ‘L $ | 0g8 $ | 0s8 $ [ oos‘z $ | oos $ 8ouUBMO|lY 1AD 12125-000081°102
j0B1U0D UOIUN J8d | 062'Z $ | 0521 $ | o052t $ | oo0's $ | oog‘L $ 8ouemo|ly eoys Ajejes 9212G-000081°10.
awyy [euostad pue uopeoea ois 1o} JnohAng [ 000°05 $ | 82 $ | so9'se $ [ osv'zy $ | 2ve'ee $ yoeg Ang swi| eahojdw3 G1125-000081°102
sesea.oul yejs se buonpey | 00961 $ | ov6'62 $ | 000'9¢ $ | ooo'se $ | vv6'c8 $ ddM - sebepy swieao|  L0L'9011G-000081° L0
Bunesulbug g aAnessiuIWpPY Woly uoedo|ly | £85'62 $ - $ - $ - $ sabe\ SWILBAQ 901 15-00008L°10L
pieog MYV | G9Z°LL $ | cos's $|z001L $|z001 $ - $ sebep awi] ped 501 1G-00008L°L02
- $
Bupesulbuz @ aAlesSIUIWPY WOl uoledo|lY | 000°091 $|6L8'cie $ | vo9'cze $ | y09'cze $ - $ pejeoo||y - seueles
peaT - 8duUBUS)UIB|\ dUIT |eUOlIpPPE dUo sapnjoul ‘seakojdwa ua |
psemuoy Buinow pue 386png Gzoz Y} 10} pasn aq ||Im uoiesuadwod pue suoleldyisseld [enoy | 000°098 S| ere'lL09 $ 1829012 S| ser'LLL $1€15'2€9 $ sole|es 201 1S-000°08L°LO.L
S9JON 6202 10 ¥202 ¥202 £202 uonduosaqg # junoooy
Kieuiwjaid niyjp pajoafoud panoaddy |enjoy

(24n3onuys mau) 102 ANNL - 139ANG LNV 1d NOILVYLTI4 ¥3LVM

1514
yA4
$14
Sy
144
(924
44
24
ov
6€
8¢
A
9¢
Ge
ve
€¢
4
2%
0¢
6¢
8¢
1C
9¢
14
ve
€¢
[44
74
4
6l
8l
A
9l
Gl
14
€l
¢l
bl
ol

N M < IO O© N~ O



(#202t01 L) 81nmponas meN -1ebpng Aleulwiiald GZ20Z¥202/SL/L L

(Pe¥'005) 16629/ (8£5'%95) (se1's66) (¥96'502) soueleg pund ui abuey) 1N
Nd 2Z:L $2/SL/L1 :8)ep uoisiral
6.£222'8 $ | ¥¥9'6¥9°9 $ | €80'9pL L $ | vLS'6LLL $|€Lry'620L $ HSVO V10l
39bpng Gz0z ojul Jajua jJou oqg - $ - $ = $ aoueleg pun4 wolj uoheudoiddy 0080€-000°081°L0L
10/ 0} %9Z°8S 81Ed0]E (%) uononpal sjel ‘oly0 Hv1S | vze'eel $ | 288711 $ | ves'eel $ [ 9z8's $ | 91’59 $ BWODU| }S818)JU|JUBUWISIAU| 108.%-000°08}°10.
10/ 0} %92'8G ©}ed0|[E WNWIWIW Ul 9SEIOUI %GZ ‘GZ0Z/L/| DAO9YS asealoul djey % | 606'6£0'8 $ | 1818619 $ | o08'csG' 2 $[zoL1es, $ | 250°¢.8'9 $ anuanay bBulig Aumn 199/%-000'081°10.
- $ - $ - $ | sv8'es $ S9JIAI9S pue s3jes "OsI #09.%-000"08)"1L0.
- $ - $ - $ - $ sywiad ANmN /1S/%-000°08L° L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ [EJUDY JomO] ||9D AN 916/¥-000081°102
€2/ punj 0} Jepulewal L0/ puny 0} SeNUBAB) 88U} JO %9Z°8G 8le0D|lY | 919°ZY $ | 9/5'0¢ $ | 6S¥'2e $ [ ovo'zy $ | z66'9¢ $ Buidwes Awmn G1S/%-000°08L L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ Buyse] aurT meN AHIN ¥1G6/4-000°081°L0L
- $ - $ - $ - $ spund4 HOW Auinn €15/%-000°081° L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ $984 JO/UO Auinn ZLS/1-000°081°L0L
- $ - $ - $ - $ UoAY jo Ao L1LG/¥-000'08L°1L0.
- $ - $ - $ - $ 9]|1A8Bpry YyHoN Jjo Ao 805/.¥-000081°102
- $ - $ - $ - $ sjusWasINquIIaY/punjey G0€/+-000°08L°L0OL
INNIATY d3LVINILST
y18°22L'8 $ | svo'288's $ | Leg‘oLe's $|60LvLL'S $ | L28'seL'L $ SIV1OL
9££‘265°9 $ | eLL'ves'y $ | 2810299 $ [ 99z°z56°9 $ | es€20L'9 $ V10l ¥3H1O
¢0/ ON pun4 ass ”.chEmm‘_mm uoljosuuodJIBUul Jad 9JIAISS 1g9p JO aleys 1S02 %01 - w - w - w - w pun4 JosuuodJaju| mmv_w_ 1S9\ O} Jajsuel | 1126G-000°08L°L0L
#202 ul painjew jgeg OO ‘82IA8S 398 ‘90 ON pund @9s | G£/°622'C $ | zie'veT'e $ | 2v2'0v8°C $ | 2v2'0v8'C $ | 98+'¢68°C $ pund @o1AI19S 19 J8}e A\ O} JBjsuel | ¥0/65-000'08)°L0.
juswieal) sjenpisal wnly | 006°9Z8 $ - $ | 006'9z8 $ | 006'9z8 $ | s28'9z8 $ (Juswiyeau; 86pN|S) pung Jomes 0} Jojsuel | €0/65-00008)'10.
"s109(oud a1nyny 1oy BoUERIE] pUNny Bulp|ing | 000052 $ - $ | 000‘052 $ [ 000‘0s2 $ | 000‘052 $ pun UOKONASUOY JBJBAA O} Jajsuel | 10/6S-000'081°10.
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sjuswanoidw| pue g pue-epded 80055-000°081° L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ajejs3 |eay - 994 [eba|  £00°206€£5-000°08L L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ [eJouUdD) - s994 |86 200" 206£5-000°081 L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ so94ued| 100°L06£5-00008) L0
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sjuswasInquiay ' spunjoy 106£5-000°081° L0
S9)JoN 6202 10 ¥202 20z €202 uonduosaq # Junoooy
Kieuiwjaid niyjp pajoafoud panoaddy |enjoy

(24n3onuys mau) 102 ANNL - 139ANG LNV 1d NOILVYLTI4 ¥3LVM

V.
€L
¢l
L.
0.
69
89
19
99
S9
¥9
€9
29
19
09
6S
8G
1S
9g
1]
12°]
€G
cs
LS
0S
6V



(#202t0L L) ®injonus meN - 1ebpng Ateuiwiioid S20ZyZ0Z/GL/LL

a1emyos |epueuy ‘ainyuind| 000°001L $|vi6'L $ | oo0'sL $ | oo0's1L $|- $ juswdinb3 8010 - seseyaind yuswdinb3| 200 #08€5-000°061 €22
("010 ‘siojuow mau) suonesyiom seindwod| 009y L $| 2oL $|69z°cL $ | 69z'cL $|sLL'0L $ wswdinb3 Jendwoy/oluoios|3 - seseyoind uswdinb3| 100 #08£5-000°061°€Z.
aulyoew dey ‘dwnd ,9 umpos| 0000z $ | ozz'el $ | 006's. $ | 006's. $ [ z8e’oce $ saseyoind juswdinb3 ¥08€£5-000°061°€Z.
"abelanoo Apadoud ‘Ayjigel| [esous | v16°LE $ | sct'L $ | ov0'62 $ | se6'ee $ | s90've $ wniwald adueInsu| 012£5-000°061°€2.
ajeb Buipl|s ‘8.njiuiny UOLEISHIOM Bo10 Juol) 8oe|daY | 00G v $|s6LL $ | ooz'ey $ | ooz'ey $ | €69'0L $ Jayi0 - senjioed bulpiing jo soueusjule|  £00°80.£5-000°061°€Z.
@dueuajulew J0OBIXS peoy J8juad ‘sdwnd pue sjiel n_mr_m‘_uwtma uoljels |l| peoy Jea’ - % - % - % - % - % suoljels QEJn_uww. oe4 m:_v__:m:omocmcm#c_m_\/_ 200°80/£5-000°06lL°€CL
dopjoe(q [ess pue |y yoesd| - $ - $|- $|- $|- $ d4M - semjoed Buip|ing jo soueusjuleiN|  100°802£G-000°061"€Z.
18uIqeD jsejqpues [ 0052z $ | z66'ce $ | sz6'05 $ | sz6'05 $ | ¥o0°'es $ san|ioe Buip|ing jo soueusjuiely 80/£5-000°061°€2.
00291 $ | 655'6 $ | 009’61 $ | 009’61 $ | ssv's $ (a11qopN) eoueusjurepy Juswdinb3 £0/£5-000°061°€2.
‘uiyoay ‘“Auedoid 37V sepnjoul - srewns3 | 000°0¢ $|sszLL $|s8z'LL $|sL9'g $|696'L $ soxe] ojejs] [eay 90/£5-000°061°€2.
G/6'8l $ | 006'LL $|sL6'8L $|sL6'81L $|eLLel $ suofeduNWwWo) G0/£5-000°061°€2.
000°c) $ | os6'c $ | ooo’'clL $ | ooo’clL $|otl'e $ Jere M - Alnn ¥0/£5-000°061°€2.
- $ - $- $|- $- $ Jayi0 - 8o1neg oMalT - AN ¥00°€02£G-000°061°€2.
- $ - $- $|- $|- $ suolelg duind - 80198 oWpdR[3 - AN £00°€02£5-000°061°€2.
- $ - $|ool'oz $ | ool'oz N IE $ sbuipjing - 8o1A198 oMyoal - ANlN|  200°€02£6-000°061°€2.
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ d4M - @a1neg o1posg - ANN|  100°€02£5-000°061°€22
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ 801M8S 1B - ANinN £0/£5-000°061°€2.
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ suonels duind - 8o1aieg seo - AlN|  €00°202£5-000°061°€22
002°0¢ $| 26221 $ 00921 $ | 009'21L $ | €90'9L $ sbuipjing - sa1neg seo - Almn|  200°202£5-000°061°€22
- $ - $|- $|- $1- $ d4M - @ameg seo - Aunn|  100°202£5-000°061°€22
- $ - $|- $|- $1- $ 90IMBG se9 - AJn 20/£5-000°061°€2.
9OIAIBS WOyUN ‘9IAIBS Jew ‘ABisuz Aexeld | 0Z9'68L $ | eov'zeL $ [ ose621 $ | oze'521 $ [ 599'651 $ Jay)0-seoineg [enjoenuod|  Z00'L0LE£S-000°061°€2.
soses| Ja1doo xo1ex | 0012 $|osL's $ | 008z $ | oos'z $ | zzo'c $ sesea bunesadp-seoineg [enjoeluod|  L00°L0LES-000°06)°€2.
SWL ‘puewwo) eeq ‘NOD3AV | 006°S0L $ | 890’08 $ [ oov'90L $ [ oov'901 $ | L95'v6 $ S9OIAIDG [eNjoRjUOD 10/£5-000°061°€2.
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ oM ge g saliddng qe £19€5-000°061°€2.
‘sIsjoW eyeuos /€ 0002 | 000°052 $ | 80z'0.¢ $ [ 00%'909 $ | 00t'909 $[121°029 $ sI8jo|N-s80IMBG/SalIddNg doueusjulely pue Jieded|  G00'ZL9£G-000°061"€ZL
|00} [EAOWIBI INU BAJA JBUIN} BAJEA SSBIPIOD ‘MES 8}210U0D XO( |00} IN0-0pl|s ‘smojd mous (2) [ 000°zE $ 1002y $ | ooe'se $ | ooc'sz $ | 9c0'L2 $ Jayj0-seoineg/sallddng soueualuely pue Jiedsy|  £00°Z19£5-000°061 €2,
000°G. $ | oov'ss $ | oog'oz $ | ooc'oz $|96'Le $ saul-seolneg/sel|ddng soueusjulely pue dieded|  200°Z19€S-000°061°€Z.
- $ - $|- $|- $1- $ 44 M-seolnleg/selddng soueusiuley pue Jiedsyd|  100°Z19€S-000'061°€Z.
uopels dwind peoy Jajus) je OV | 009°56 $ | zez'siL $[o08LLL $ [ 008121 $ | 9s9's1L $ $90IAI9G/s8]|ddNg soueUSIUIE B Jledey Z19€5-000°061°€2.
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ sa||ddng buneledo 119€6-000'061°€2.
009°6¢ $ | 900'02 $|188've $|188've $ | 682'Se $ soueusjulepy juswdinb3 £09€5-000°061°€2.
09€'8l $ | ooL'clL $ | oss'ee $ | oss’ez $ | ¥s6'02 $ 1O pue auljoseD ¥09€5-000°061°€2.
0GZ'LL $|1oevy I I $ | co0'v.L $ sa||ddng 82O Z09€5-000°061°€2.
"0} ‘[oAel} ‘sjuswasinquiiey | 000°12 $|089'2L $ | 00s'¥L $ | 00s'vL $|10ey $ abea|i\ % Bulues] ‘uoneonp3 00G£5-000°061°€2.
0G. $|12Le $ | 052 $ | 0sL $ | ovs $ syo8y) punoibyoeg/sieisAuyd uswholdw3 90Z£5-000°061°€2.

19€°669°L $ | svzoczL $ [ coL'sL¥L $ | L20'68%°L HERRGA $ IVLOL T3INNOSYH3d
sjusWasINquital 10} papuajul jou st 3t ‘|losAed q/s SIYL | 000°G $ - $|- $|- $ | 989’91 $ 80UBMO||Y UOEedNP] 00625-000°061°€2.
‘|aedde papiroid-1ehojdwa juswasoeidal/maN | 000°C $ | coz'e $|oLLe $loLLe $ | zzv's $ Aipune g Bulyio|o/wioHun 92225-000°061°€2.
"(a1ed Johojdwa a1edIPBIN) %St | X SOBB A dWINBAQ + SeBeM dwi] Hed + saueles | #19°/1 $ | e65'2L $ | 28871 $ | vez'siL $|18evL $ aIedIpajy Z1225-000°061°€2.
"aleys Jokojdwa %) x sebep) swILaAQ + sebep) swi] Hed + saueles | 191 /91 $ | o6g'L2L $ [ evvert $ | 296271 $ [ vs8'sct $ aleys Jekojdws SYIJO 60225-000°061°€Z.
.2INpayas Aaebuoy, Jad - 18qoJQ Ul pred | 019°0L $ | 005’y $ | 00s'¥ $ | 005’y $| .86'6 $ AjasbuoT 80225-000°061°€2.
0622 $ | ces $ | 0001 $ Sv¥'e $ souelnsu| 8j17 dnoi ¥0225-000°061°€2.
[ejuBp Bseasoul %G| ‘ONIN 8Sealoul %G GzZ0Z ‘INO-1do | ‘8|buls Z ‘Allwed € :620Z | 112°292 $|1og'zie $ [ 000522 $ | sov'zse $ [ 085052 $ uonezijeydsoH £0225-000°061°€2.
- $ - $|- $|- $1- $ juswAoldwaun 20225-000°061°€2.
G/8LL $ | co6'L $ | 9ss'6 $ | 955’6 $|esl'6 $ uofjesuadwo) sIoYIOM 10225-000°061°€2.
10e1UO0D UolUN Jad | 00§ $ | oos‘z $ | oos'c $ | oos‘z $ | ses'e $ 8ouemo|ly 1d0D /Z125-000°061°€2.
joelu0d uolun Jad | 00G°L $ | 005t $ | 00s'L $ | oo0's $ | 005t $ 80UBMO||Y 90US 9Z125-000°061°€2.
inoAed juswaunal JepAes ‘awiy [euosiad pue UolBIBA YIS 104 IN0ANg | ££9°69 $ 8512 $ | 0ss'29 $ | 056°29 $ | 000’09 $ yoeg Ang awi| esAojdw3 G1125-000°061°€2.
00525 $ | 106'sy $| 26228 $|z6L'L8 $ 69221 $ uonnquisiq Jerep - sebepy swieao|  Z0L'9041G-000°061°€2.
8010 ‘BupesuIBUT ‘UlWPY - BWINBAQ Paedo|ly | Z¥.0Z $ - $|- $|- $ | ooz'Le $ sebep\ SWILBAQ 901 15-000°061°€2.
pieog MYV | G9Z°LL $ | cos's $|zL01L $ 2011 $ | 9es'ey $ sebep swi] ped G0L1LS-000°061°€2.

BupesuibuT @ SAlEISIUIWPY WOJY UOlEdO|Y | 000°GZS $ | g90'9z¢ $ [ eve's8e $ | 6ve's8e $ [ LoL'so¥ $ poyeso||y - saleles

soahojdwa XIS
psemuoy Buirow pue 3o6png GZ0z U} 10} pasn aq [|Im uoijesuadwod pue SUOHEIDNSSED [enjdy | 000°'GZS $ | 220'cey $ [ 62¢'86% $ | 882225 $ [ zzzoly $ salieles Z0L15-000°061°€2.
S9JON 5202 10 ¥z02 ¥202 €202 uonduasaqg #junoooy
Kreujwijaid nayjl pajosloid panoiddy lenjoy

(24njonyys mau) €2/ ANNL - L39ANG NOLLNFIILSIA ¥ILYM

o1¢]
12"
€G
cs
LS
0g
6v
214
yA4
ti4
14
144
a4
cv
34
oy
6€
8¢
VA
9€
Ge
1>
€€
ce
L€
0€
6¢
8¢
/1c
9¢
14
ve
€¢
44
74
0¢
6l
8l
A
9l
Sl
vl
bl
ol

AN MO T WO O M~



(#202t0L L) ®injonus meN - 1ebpng Ateuiwiioid S20ZyZ0Z/GL/LL

(066'6¢1) $ 192'€0S $ (915'952) $ (500'2L9°1) $ Les'vel $ @ouejeg pund u abuey) jeN
Wd 0Z:1 Y2/SL/LL :9)ep pasiAal

LL0°LES'9 $ | zLeiLse's $ | soe‘eee’9 $ | 928'612°9 $ | 962°299°S $ HSVO 1v1OlL
3abpng Gz0z o3ul 1ajua jou oQ - $ - $|- $ aoueleg pung woyj uoeudoiddy 0080€£-000°061°€2.
[B10} 40 % /" LY (%¥) uononpal sjes ‘olyo HV1S | 921°001 $|oLees $|9s1'00L $|vLL'Y $ | 9c6'9v $ BWOdU] JSaJ8JU| / JUBWIISBAU| 108.%-000°061°€C.
[B10}JO % VL LY ‘%S ‘L€ ¥Z$ 0} GL'€Z$ WOI) pasealdoul 99 92IAISS WNWIUIN | L¥71°09.°G $ | 085659y $ | ooz'ozy's $ | 8688€5'S $ | vL8'cCe'y $ anuaAay bulliig Aumn 199/%-000°061°€C.
000°'sel $ | L99'68 $[cieLs $ | ooo'sel $ | evsiolL $ S8JIAI8S pue ss|es IS ¥09.¥-000°061°€2.
"0} ‘suonoadsu| [ 005501 $|6L2'02e $|ssLvee $ | 005‘G0L $ | 282221 $ spuwed Aunn /L1G/¥-000°061°€CL
00v‘€9l $ | zev'LLL $ [ ovo'vyL $ [ oov'e9l $ [ oc9'051L $ [eluay Jamo] 190 Aunn 916/¥-000°061°€CL
€¢/ punj 0} Japulewal |0/ punj 0} SaNUaAal 8SaY} JO %9Z'8S d1B0J|lY | ¥SG'0E $ | s0z'9e $ | ssc'ee $ | ¥Ssoe $ | zos‘oe $ Buidwes Aynn G1G/¥-000°06L°€CL
00Z'Sl $ | 9s.'se $ | ee6Cl $ | ooz's1 $[srzoL $ Bunsa ] auim maN Annn ¥1G6.¥-000°061°€CL
00186 $ | coL'6y $ [ 9615 $ | 00L'86 $ [ 9Ls0s $ spund YOW Anmn €16.¥-000°08L°€CL
0008 $ | cog’s $ | 1v9°L $ | ooo's $[siL's $ $994 JO/UO ANnN ZLS.¥-000°08L°€CL
00}L‘v9 $ | sev'ey $ | vor'vs $ | 00L'¥9 $ | vSo'sy $ uoAy jo Ajo L1S2¥-000°08L°€CL
006°0S $ | vv6'6€ $ | ese'vy $ | 006°05 $ | 26925 $ 8||1nebpIy YLON jo AiD 80S.¥-000°081L°€CL
0009} $ | svs'c $|8sLc $ [ ooo'9L $ | 9cee $ Sjuswesinquiiay @ spunjey S0€.¥-000°061°€CL
INNIAIY A3LVIILST

190°229°9 $ | 1sp'essy $ | 1z8‘68y9 $|1e8168L $ | 662°2¢5'S $ SIviol

00LLL6'Y $ | coz'ezo‘e $ | 859'v1L0'S $ | vsL'Tov'9 $ | eoc'colL'y $ IVL1OLl ¥3HI1O0
9€6'.¢ $ - $ | 9¢e6°L¢€ $ | 9¢6°L€ $ | evo‘Le $ pun4 j08uu0IBlU| 86PIY 1S9 O} Jajsuel | 11265-00008L°1L0L
a|pung Ja¥e\\ 220Z ‘¥696 ‘ON UEOT YAMO 10} dn @oinies 3ged | G92°0€6 $ | €sg'ves $ | esz'ves $ | €sC'ves $ ] 061°G98 $ pun4 a0IAISS 198(Q I8} M\ 0} Jdjsued | ¥0.6G-000°081°L0L
- $ - $|- $|- $ - $ (Juswieal) 8Bpn|s) pung Jomag 0} Jajsuel | €0.65-000°081°L0L
- $ - $|- $|- $ - $ pun4 uononJSuUoy J3jep O} Jajsuel | 10.65-000°08L°1L0L
soujawa( ‘1abbanig ‘44 M J0 1sem seiuadold Bulurewsy | 000°00G°L $ | 2Le229°L $ | cLeTL8) $ | 000°000°€ $ 1 000°€GS‘L $ sjuswanoidw| pueT g pue-epded 8005S-000°061°€cL
000°0L $ - $ | ooo‘GL $ | 000°09 $1- $ ajeisy |eay - so9- [ebaT] €00°206€5-000°061°€CL
000°'0S $| 1826y $ | 000'vS $ | 00€'LY $ ] €90°c6 $ [eJoUBD) - s884 |BFBT] 2¢00°206€5-000°061°€CL
(00)74 $|ve $| Ly $ | 008 $] €0l $ $9894 Jued 100°206€5-000°061°€CL
000°'GL $ 19026 $ ] 00L€l $ | 0009 $1618C $ SjuswissINquIIsy @ spunjay 106€5-000°061°€CL
ueld Jeise\ LI g/1 ‘ueld Jeysew wayshs Jeje | 000°GYL $ - $ | o0gLLS $1002°LLS $1- $ $994 [eNnjosyyoly/bulssulbul 908€5-000°061°€cL
IUIIA| pUE J98)syoel ] Joj Jojlel | }{IL M8N g/| ‘OpeoT [98UA MBN /L “YoniL dwng meN Z/L| 000°6SZ $ - $|- $ | 00G°681 $| €9 $ S9IOIYSA - saseyoind juswdinb3 00'¥08€S-000'061°€CL
"YOnu} OBA YOnJ} BISWED ‘S8|0IYSA 199)4 4O sjuswAhed ases z/L| 000°G8L $ | 96782 $ | 000°06 $ | oov'ovl $1- $ sases - saseydind juswdinb3 €00'¥08€5-000°061°€CL

S9JON Gecoe 10 12414 v20e €e0z uonduosaqg # Junoddy
Kreujwijaid niyjl pajoafoid paroaddy lenjoy

(24njonyys mau) €2/ ANNL - L39ANG NOLLNFIILSIA ¥ILYM

S8
¥8
€8
c8
18
08
6.
8.
12
9/
S/
17
€L
¢l
L
69
89
19
99
G9
9
€9
29
19
09
69
8G
1S
9G



(#202t0L L) ®injonus meN - 1ebpng Ateuiwiioid S20ZyZ0Z/GL/LL

GZ6°cLE’S $ | vz1'0ze'e $ | s¥8‘9L0°S $ | siv‘oLpbs $ | e6Z0ce’y $ sIviolL

¥8zTIL'S $ | 1ez'99s‘ $ | 682°69¢'c $ [ 905099 $ [ czL'ealL’e $ V1Ol ¥3H1O
016 ‘6%€/ SUBOT YAMO /2. ON pund @S | 002'6.€°L $ | ¥69'6.€°) $ | ¥69'6.€°L $ | ¥69'6.€°L $ [ ¥69'6.€°L $ pung 801A8S 198 JOMaS 0} Jdjsuel | 80/6G-000°061°L.Z.
"sjosloud ainyny 1oy @oUBIEQ PUNy BUIp|iNg | 000'052 $ - $ [ 000052 $ [ 000052 $ [ 000052 $ pun4 UOIONJISUOD JOMSS O} Idjsuel | 10265-000°061°L2.
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ sjuswanoidw| pue g pue-jejded 800G6G-000°061°L.Z.
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ ajeisT |eay - se94 [eBa|  £00°206£G-000°061°LZL
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ [eioueg) - s984 [BB7|  Z00'L06£5-000°061° L2/
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ so94 jued| 100°206£5-000°061 L2/
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ sjuswasINquiiay g spunjoy L06£S-000°061° L2/
ue|d Jeise 11 Z/L| 000°6Z $ - $|- $|- $|- $ $994 [enjoalydly/bunsaulbul 908£G-000°061°L.Z.
3PIYBA ALN | 00062 $ - $|- $|- $|- $ S9IOIY8A - seseyoind juswdinb3[  #00'#08€5-000°06} L2
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ sosea - saseyoind juswdinb3| €00 #08£5-000'061 122
- $ - $|- $|- $|- $ juswdinb3 82O - seseyaind yuswdinb3|  200#08€S-000'061° 12/
- $ - $|- $|- $ [ eszL $ juswdinb3 Jendwoy/o1uolos)3 - seseyoind uswdinb3| 100 #08£G-000°061° L2
waysAs seb Jaysabiq ‘ureyo yue} Alrewid | 000°GZL $ - $|- $ [ oov'e $[sLz61L $ saseyoind juswdinb3 #08£G-000°061°L.2.
"abeJsanoo Auadoud ‘Ayjigel| [eisuen| gL L. $ - $[szLoL $ [ 0g9°'/¢ $ [ ge9'/¢ $ wnjwald soueInsu| 012£G-000°061°L2.
ajeb Buiplis ‘ainjiuiny uole)sSIom 2040 Juoy soeldey | 0052 $ - $ [ 0002 $ [ 0002 $ | 2201 $ oe bBuipjing jo soueusjulelN[  £00°80/£5-000061" 122
sqing AN | 000°zz $|sive $ [ ooo‘9L $[o00LC $ [ 920 $ e Buip|ing jo soueusjuley|  L00°80.£S-000°061 L2/
18ulqeD jsejqpues [ 000°01L $|- $|- $|- $ [ 659°G $ oe4 Buipjing Jo eoueuslUR 80/£G-000°061°LZ.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ (a11qopy) soueusjurely Juswdinb3 £0/£G-000°061°L2.
000'Y $ [ 896 $ [ oog'e $ [ ozz's $ [ ozo'y $ suoledIUNWWOD G0/£G-000°061°L2.
0G¢€‘L $ [ oge’L $ [ oge’1L $ [ oge’lL N ET $ Jay)0 - 8o oWl - ANlN|  #00°€02£G-000°061°LZ.
06G'€62 $ 152681 $ [ 000582 $ [ 002'coe $[092°0.2 $ JYM - 8018 oWpdlT - ANlN|  1L00°€02£G-000°061° L2
000901 $[ov819 $ [ ooo‘col $ [ 00z'96 $ [ 90289 $ 4YM - 8o1meg seo - AN | 100°202£5-000°061° 122
%Z | G20z 10} dseaioul 8oud oljgnday ‘[eAowal youowW [enuiuod pue Buiney ab6pn|s | 000°GZ9 $ [ 2oL poy $ [ 000°009 $ [ ooz'se. $ [ c/8218 $ |esodsiq/BulineH s|enpisay - $80IAI8S [enjoenuod|  200°L0.£S-000°061 L2,
9OIAIBS WoyuUN ‘90IAIBS Jew ‘ABisuz Aexelg | 000°SE $ [ 0oo‘0€ $ [ 0ooo‘se $ [ oog'gLL $[evie6 $ Jayi0-se0IMIeg [enjoenuod|  Z00'L0LES-000°061 L2,
soses| Ja1dod xo18x | 0002 $ [ 2991 $ [ 0002 $ [ 0002 $|- $ soseaT buperadQ-seoineg [enpenuod|  L00'L0LES-000°061 L2,
SWL ‘puewwo) eeq ‘NOD3AV | 00S°9¥ $ [ ziLg'se $ [ ooL'sy $ [ ooL'sy $ | esLor $ S90IAISG [ENjORHUOD 102£S-000°061°L2.
00G°2. $ [ 22¢85 $ [ 00522 $ [ oov'6e $ [ 02802 $ Y40 geT @ sal|ddng ge £19€6-000°061°L.2.
0ze'e $ [ ¥80°c $ [ oog'c $ [ oze'e $ [ 8ev'e $ Jayi0-seoInIeg/sallddng eoueuaiuely pue sledsy|  $00°Z19£5-000°061 L2,
‘sieuado sjeb yusweoeidsy | 000°GL $ [ z62'SC [ I $ [ ooL'6E $ [ 56062 $ JYM-sedIneg/saliddng eoueusjulel\ pue Jiedayd|  L00°Z19€S-000°061°12.
00S'Yy $ [ zestL $ [ 0002 $ [ ozs'y $ [ zgs6'c $ $90IAI9G/sal|ddNg eouBUSIUIEBI pue Jleday "Z19€G-000°061°L.2L
Aewd sswAhjod | 000°0GH $ [ ovsole $ [ 000°05¢€ $ [ 00L'68Y $ [ 1z6'20¢ $ selddng Bunelado 119€5-000°061°L2.
000'G8 $[820cL $ [ 00008 $ [ 00009 $ [ ¥98°'sz $ doueuajuiey Juswdinbg £09€G6-000°061°L.2.
0zZ'c $ | v96°L $ [ oog'z $ |00 $|[188C $ 1O pue auljoses #09€G-000°061"L.2.
00062 $[ozLvL $ [ o009l $ [ 0o0‘sz $ [ 29861 $ s9||ddng 820 209€5-000°061°1L2.
"0J@ ‘[oAel} ‘sjuswasinquiiey | #9681 $[viL'e $ [ oog'e $ [ ovg's $ [ zv6'e $ abea|l\ »p Buutel ]| ‘uoneonp3 006£G-000°061°L2.
vy $ [ ozv $ [ ozv $ [ 2y $ [ 9sv $ $308y9 punoibyoeg/siedisiud uswhodw3 90Z£G-000°061°LZ.

Zv9°‘199°L $ [ c68'c5E’L $ [ 6SS°L¥9°L $ [ 606°G5L L $ [ 925°991°L $ Iv.LOL T3INNOSYH3d
sjusWasINquutal 10} papusjul jou st 3 ‘|losAed q/s SIYL | 000°G $ [ ceee $ [ 008z $ [ 008z $ [ oov'L $ 80UBMO||Y/ Uol}edNp3 0062G-000°061°L2.
"|a1edde papiaoid-sehojdws Jusweoe|dai/meN | 00G‘y $ [ oog'e $ [ ooz'y $ [ ooz'y $ | veo'y $ AipuneT g Buiyio|o/wiopun 9222G-000°061°L.2.
“(a1ed Johojdwa B1edIPBIN) %St | X SOBB A dWINBAQ + SeBeM dwi] Hed + saueles | /6191 $|ze2¢€1L $ [ 66191 Y $ [ vosLL $ BIERIET Z1225-000°061°1L2.
"aleys Jokojdwa %) x sebep) swILaAQ + Sebep) swi] Hed + saleles | 08¢'9G1L $ [ ze9zel $ [ soe6S1L $ [ 20691 $[896¢cLL $ aieys Jekoldw3 SY3IJO 6022G-000°061°L.2.
.2INpayas Ayaebuoy, Jad - 18qoJ0Q Ul pred | 00G6°LL $ [ oogoL $ [ oogoL $ [ oogoL $ [ 006's $ Ajnsbuo- 8022G-000°061°LZ.
0622 $[ovsl $ [ 880 $ [ 880 $ [ 8002 $ soueInsu| 87 dnoi ¥022G-000°061°L.Z.
[ejusp Bseasoul %G| ‘OWIN 8Sealoul %G GzZ0Z ‘INO-1dO | ‘8|buls Z ‘Allwed G :520Z | S16'82¢ $ [ eve'8ee $ [ 000°00¢ $ [ sLezee $ [ 28¢0L1 $ uofiezijeydsoH £022G-000°061°L.2.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ swAhojdwaun 20225-000°061°L2.
G/8'6Z $ [ vsv'e $ [ 00002 $ [ 00002 $ [ 2¢8°8 $ uolyesuadwo SISYIOMN 10225-000°061°12.
oenuod uounJad | €122 $ferse $ferse $ [ oog'z $ [ oge’lL $ 80UBMO|lY 1dD 12126-000°061°LZ.
joeluod Uojun Jad | €1€°2 $ [ €90 $ [ €90 $ [ 000‘s $ [ 0002 $ 80UBMO||Y 90US 9Z12G6-000°061°L2.
noAed juswaupal JepAes ‘uo||iq ‘awi [euosiad pue uofedeA yais Joj InoAng [ Gez'66 $ [ 0oog'z¢ $ | ooo'sy $ | ooo'sy $ [ zvsoe $ yoeg Ang swi| @8koidwg G112G-000°061°LZ.
00002 $ | 16622 $ [ ooo'9y $ [ 00069 $[szL19 $ J9M - sebep swiuaAo|  L01°90115-000°061° L2,
pieog MYV | G9Z°LL $ [ cog's $[zz011 $[zz011 $|- $ sabepn swi] Hed G0 1G-000°061°LZ.

BupesuibuT *® SAlEISIUIWPY WOl UOREDO|lY | 000°GYL $ [ vov'iee $ [ 659192 $ [ 659192 $ - $ pajeooyy - saueles

'soafoldwae jybig
psemioy Buirow pue 3o6png GZ0z U} 10} pasn aq [|Im uojesuadwod pue SUOHEIDNSSE|D [enjdy | 000082 $[S21'9%9 $[199°cas $[6187C1L8 $[1e0'vyL $ saleles Z0L15-000°061'L2.
S9JON 5202 199030 ¥202 ¥202 €202 uonduasaqg # Junodoy
Kreuiwijaid nayjl pajoaloid panosddy |enjoy

(24njonyys mau) 122 ANNL - 1390AN9 LNV1d LNJWLVIYL ¥IMIS

9G
1]
12°]
€5
4]
LS
0s
6V
8y
VA%
1%
Sy
v
9%
4%
4%
ov
6€
8¢
L€
9€
Ge
ve
€€
4
L€
o€
6¢
8¢
X4
9¢
14
ve
€¢
[44
74
0¢
6l
8l
Ll
9l
Sl
14
€l
ol

N O T 0O O M~



(#202t0L L) ®injonus meN - 1ebpng Ateuiwiioid S20ZyZ0Z/GL/LL

¥28'G61 $ 168'ce $ 2s0'0s2 $ (8z¥'col) $ ¥98'9c. $ soueleg pund ul 86ueyd 1oN
INd 221 ¥2/SL/LL :9)ep pasiAal

6V.'695°G $ | 186°z56°E $ | 006‘992°s $ | 286°CLE’S $ | e91°290°G $ HSVO 1v.10L
3obpng Gz0z ojul 18jud Jou oq S $ = $|- $|- $ @dueleg pund woly uofjeudoiddy 0080€-000°061°L2.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ 00Y07 Wou4 Jaysuel] €/€6%-000°061°L2.
006928 $|- $ [ 006928 $ [ 006928 $ | s28'9z8 $ (Juswieal | s|enpisay) pund I8Jep\ WOl Jaysuel] 0/£6%-000°061°L.2.
12/ 0} %8’ LG 81ed0||e ‘(%) uononpal sjel ‘olyo HVLS | 0252 $ | soe‘s9 $ | ooo'sol $ | s90'6 $ | Lv6'0F $ BWODU| }S8J8IU| / JUBWI)SBAU| 108.%-000'061° L2/
L2/ 0} %8°1G 91eI0||E ‘%G ‘L&' HZ$ 0} GL'€Z$ WOl4 pasealoul 88} 8oIAI8S WnWIUIN | 6Z8°04S Y $ | sor'osL'e $ | 000'002'% $| LvL'81¥'y $ | ecL'¥90'y $ anuaaay Buliig Anmn 199/%-000'061° 12/
22/ punj 0} JopuleWal ‘L Z/ punj 0} S9NUBABI 8S8U} JO %8G 81ed0|lY | 005621 $ | soz'201 $ | ooo'sel $ | sLz'ss $ | soz'sel $ S90IAIS pue sd[eS "OsIN ¥09.%-000°061°1.2.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ sywad Ann /1G/¥-000061°L2.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ [ejuay Jomo |18D Auinn 916/%-000'06}"12.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ Buydwes Aymn G15/%-000°06}°L2.
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ Bunsa | aur maN Aunn ¥16/%-000°061° L2
- $|- $|- $|- $|- $ sjuswasInquiay g spunjay G0€.7-000°061° L2
INNIAIY A3LVINILST

S9JON 6202 199030 ¥202 ¥202 €202 uondiasag # Junodoy
Kreuiwijaid nayjl pajoaloid panosddy |enjoy

(24njonyys mau) 122 ANNL - 1390AN9 LNV1d LNJWLVIYL ¥IMIS

0L
69
89
19
99
S9
Y9
€9
29
19
09
69
8G



(P202h0L L) 8imonus maN - 10bBpng Areulwiiald GZ0Zy20z/SL/LL

Bunoyuow Jayyeam M | 000002 N ETED $ | 0oo‘0g $ | oov'sez $| LS $994 [BJNJOS}YDIY/BuliesuIbug 908€5-000°081 222
IUIIA PUE J93)SH0e. | 10} JOjIed | }|IL MBN Z/| ‘JopeoT [98YM MBN Z/1 ‘BIIusA ALN HoniL dwng meN z/L| 000°092 s - $|- $ | 00g'681 $ | cov S9|2IYDA - seseyoind juswdinbgy ¥00°'#08€5-000°081 22,
"YOnJ} OBA YonJ} BISWED ‘SBI0IYDA }89]4 Jo sjuswAed asea z/L[ 000°681 $ | 96782 $ | 00006 $ [ oov‘orL $| - sesea - saseyoind juswdinby €00 #08€5-000°081 22,
aiemyos [eloueuy ‘ainjuind| 000001 $ | vi6°L $ | sv6'e $ | ooo'st $ - juswdinb3 801140 - seseyoind juswdinb3y Z00°'#08€5-000°081 22,
("03e ‘siojuow mau) suoneisyiom Jaindwo)d| 005 vL $ [ z8v'L $| 21021 $ [ 00s'v1L $[621°01 Jayndwod /0104093 - saseyoind juswdinby 100" #08€5-000°081 22/
- $|olzzL $ | ooo'sL s - $ | 298°06¢ saseyoind juswdinb3 #08£5-000°081 22/
"abesanod Auadoud ‘Ajiqel| jeseus| z12'Ge $ | sev'l $ | sece $ [ oss'zL $ [ ovs'zL swinjwald eoueinsu| 012£5-000°081°22.
0009} $ | z62'C $|ozs'e $ | ooz'vL $ [ e69'01L Jay)0 - senjioe buipjing jo oueusjuie|y £00°'80/£5-000°081 22,
000'2S $| - $|- $| - $| - suoljels dwind - senljioe4 Bulp|ing Jo soueusjuIR)\ 200°'80/£5-000°081 22,
00002 $ | sos‘oe $ | 0oo‘so $ | ooz'cL $ | 2e6'%S sal[ioe Bulp|ing Jo soueUSUIEIN 80/£5-000°081°22.
000'LL $ | z6€'6 $ [ 002v1L $ [ 00s‘L2 $ |96l (a1190)) ®oUBUBjUIE| JuSWAINDT 10/£5-000°081°22.
‘ulyoley ‘Apedoid 53V sepnjoul - jewns3 | 000°0€ sz $lzi $| Lve's $ | oo8‘L soxe] ojejsy [eay 90/£G-000°081°22.
0008} I $ [ oos‘sl $ | 08802 $|1esal SuolESIUNWWOD G0/£5-000°08)°22.
0S€‘L $ | Lov $ | ose’L $ | oge’L N ET 18Y)Q - 92IA18S 01093 - A ¥00°€0/£G-000°081 22,
00%'6¥ $|129€e $ | oov'er $ | oov'6r $|eLoy suolje)s dwind - 8dIAI9G 01j08|F - A €00°€0/£5-000°081 22,
000 $ | 962'c $ | ooo'v $ | oos'z $ - sbulp|ing - ©21AI8S 01308|T - A} 200°€0/£G-000°081°22.
- $| - $ |- $| - $| - 9OINIBG 01JO3|F - A £0/£5-000°08)°22.
0002 $|1z9°) $ | 000z $ | 009z $ | ov9'L suolje)s dwind - 80IM8G se9 - A £00°'20££5-000°081°22.
008 $ | s6v $ | 008 $ | 008 $ [ 285 sbuipjing - 8dIM8g Seg - A 200'202£5-000°081 222
- $1 - $- $1 - $1 - 90INIRG se9 - Al 20/£5-000°081°22.
9OIAIBS WJojIUN ‘90IAIBS Jew ‘ABleug Aaxeug | 00122 $ [ 009°2¥ $ | 006'ss $ | 006'GS $ | e68°st JaY}0-S801AI8S [ENJOBIJUOD 200°'22/£5-000°081 222
soses| 1o1doo xo1eX | 0019 $|ozl'y $|ooL'9 $ | 0o0's $ | svo'v sosesa buljeladQ-seoIAI9S [BNJORHUOD 100°22.£5-000°081°22.
SWL ‘puewwo) ejeq ‘WODAY | 00S9r $ [ z16'se $ | ooL'ey $ | 00L'8y $|z8Lor S92IAI9S [ENJORIIUOD 22/£5-000°081°22.
- $| - $|- $| - $|oese Yo\ ge g salddng qe €19€G-000°081 222
08Z'€l $ | 2e€'8 $ | oos'0l $ | o8z'el $|zs2'6 Jayj0-s9o1AI19G/sal|ddnS eouBUSUIE|\ pue Jledey ¥00°'219€5-000°081 22,
005'6 $|v6LL $ | oog'2 $ | oov'e $ | 9g5'9 S8UIT-S80IAI8G/s8l|ddNS @oueUBjUIE|\ PUE Jleday Z00°219€6-000°081 22,
00G'LL $ | 22¢°2 $ [ ooo's1L $ | 080°81 $ [ 60851 S90IAI9G/s8l|ddNg eoueusjule|\ pue Jiedoy Z19€5-000°081°22.
- $ - $ |- $ - $[s19 se||ddng Buiesado 1 19€G-000°081 22/
000'Gl $ [ 10592 $ [ 000‘0g $ | 000°06 $ [ sveiis soueusjule|\ juswdinb3 109€5-000°081 22,
086'8Z $|8.9/1 $ | ooz'sz $ | 0e9's2 $ | vze'sz IO pue suljoseD #09€G-000°081 22,
000'GZ $losL'vL $ | 000'v2 $ [ 000’z $ | 998'61 sal|ddng 9010 209€5-000°081°22.
"0}8 ‘[oARy ‘sjuswesinquidy | 9ev'eT $|1e6'e $ | oos'2 $|oaLLL $|os6v abes|i|\ 3 Bulutel| ‘uoneonpl 005£5-000°081°22.
865 $ | 1es $ | oss $ | 8gs $ | sz $308Y9 punoibyoeg/siesisiud uswAoldw3 902£5-000°081°22.
£10'829°L $ [ soL‘sezL $ [ Loc'esy'L $ | v91‘sssL $ [ scL'0vs L $ V101 TINNOSH3d
sjuswasINquilal Joj papudjul jou st} ‘[josAed q/s siyl | 000'G $| - $ | 00g°L $ [ oosL sz $ 80UeMO||y uoleonp3 00525-000°081°22.
‘|oJedde papiroid-1eAojdws Juswsoeidal/meN | 005G $ [ 09e'y $ | cee's $ | cec’s $ | 080's $ Aipune g Buiyio|o/wiopun 92225-000'081 22/
(oyeu JoAojdwd 21dIPBIN) %Gh L X SeBBA BWILBAQ + SeBen swil Hed + saueles | 862'91 $ | 96e°ClL $ | 699'v1L $ | ¥8z's1L $ [ 882'G1L $ a1edIps\ 21225-000°081°22.
"aleys Joho|dwa %t X sabep SWIMBAQ + sebe) awi] Yed + saueles [ G98'gg)L $ [ ss9'6LL $ [ ceo'ivl $ | 295271 $ [ 09251 $ aleys sohojldwz SY3O 60225-000°081°22.
.2INpayos Ayasbuol, Jad - 19qoj00 Ul pled | 019°01 $ [ ooc'y $ | ooc'y $ [ 005y $ | 298’8 $ AjnebuoT 80225-000°081°22.
05812 $|96LC $ | seo'z $ | se9'z $ | ves'z $ soueinsu| 9§17 dnoi ¥0225-000°081 22,
[EJUSP 8SBBIOUI %G| ‘OININ 9SEBSJOUI %G GZ0Z ‘INO-1dO | ‘Blbuls | ‘Allwed G :G20Z | Gz zee $ | 195'222 $ [ 000062 $ [ z89'60¢ $ | e5€'852 $ uoljezijejidsoH £0225-000°081°22.
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ yswAoldwaun 20225-000°081°22.
G/8/L $ [ z9s'6 [ EAT AT [T $ uofjesuadwo) SISO 10225-000'081-22.
005 $ | oos'z $ | oos'z $ | 0oos'z $|si9C $ 2ouEMO|lY 100 12125-000°081°22.
Joesu0D uolun Jad | 0521 $[os.L $ [ o521 $ [ o00's $ [ o5 $ 20oUBMO||Y 20US Alojes 92125-000°081°22.
10AU0D UolUN J8d [ £€9'69 $ | oog'ze $ | ooo'sy $ | 000'sr $ | sev'or $ yoeg Ang swi| eakojdw3 G1125-000°081°22.
1noAed juswainal sepAes ‘uoj|iqg ‘dwl [euosiad pue uoleoeA YIS Joj inokng | 0029 $ | 09L'8y $|z62'28 $| 26225 $|eesa1 $ o090 JaMBS - SeBEeA BWINSAQ 201°90115-000°081 222
8010 ‘BunesuIbUT ‘UIWPY - BWILBAQ P8Iedo|lY | Zv.'0L s - $] - $| - $ | sssoe $ sabep swILeAQ 901 15-000'081-22.
pieog MYV | G92°L1 $ | €088 $[zz001 $[z011 $ | 9es'zy $ sebe swi] Hed S011G-000°081°22.
Bupsaulbu3 1§ SAlRISIUIWPY WOy UOREDO|Y | 000°GLE $|618°cle $ | vos‘cze $ | vos‘cze $ | 2697061 $ pajeoo||y - selejes
soako|dwas uanag
psemioy Buirow pue }o6png Gz0z 8Y} 104 pasn aq [|m uoiesuadwod pue SUOKEBIDNSSE [enjoy | 000°G6S $ | soc‘zey $ [ 0oo0*0.25 $[z81219 $ | vos's1v $ seleles 20115-000°081°22.
S9JON S202 10 veoz ¥20z €202 uonduosaqg # JUnoddy
Kieujwijaad nayjp pajoaloud panoiddy |enjoy

(84njonuys mau) zzZ ANNL - 139ANg NOILITTI0D ¥IAMIS

0s
61
8y
Ly
ov
Sy
144

[4%
(34
ov
6¢
8¢
VA
9€
Ge
ve
€¢
43
1€
o€
6¢
8¢

9¢
14
ve

[44
(¥4
0¢
6l
8l
Ll
9l
Sl
14
€l
¢l
b
ol

AN M T O O M~




(P202h0L L) 8imonus maN - 10bBpng Areulwiiald GZ0Zy20z/SL/LL

(6€8'v617L) (9v1'G21°1) (ov'Lie’L) (z66'521°2) 09Z'9v1L soueleg pund ul abuey joN
INd Z2Z:L ¥2/SL/LL :9)ep UOISIAaL
G20°129'Y $ | 282°09.°¢ $ | v6L605'y $ | LoZ'6vE'y $ | e6c08L'y $ HSVO TV.LOL 0.
39Bpng 6zZ0z ojul J9)uad jou oq = $ - $] - $ aduejeg pund wouj uoieudoiddy 0080€-000'08} 22|69
juswAedal o8y del | ¥6z°0vL $| - $ | v6z'orL $ | v62'0vL $ | sv0'zLL $ 00¥O7 WouH Jajsuel | €/€6-000061"12/|89
12/ 0} %8’LG 8}ed0]|e (%) uononpal sjel ‘olyo HVLS | 08¥'29 $ | 69209 $ | 000°00L $ | ser's $ | ovi'ge SWODU| }SBISJU|JUBLISBAU] 108.%-000°081°22.| 29
12/ 0} %8’LG 8)edo|le (%G ‘L& #Z$ 0} Gl '€¢$ Wolj paseaioul 89} 80I1A19s wnwIUI | 152'5zz'y $|oes'L16'e $ | oo0‘020'v $]esotlL'y $|o0s1'982'¢ anuaAsy bullig Auinn 199/%-000'081°22.|99
22/ punj 0} JopUIBWSI ‘|LZ/ PUNy O} SBNUSASI 8S8U} JO %8" LG 81ed0|lY | 005'0Z) $ | 26266 $ | 0o0'0LL $ | szz'vs $ | 196'g21L S8OIAISS puE SBeg "OsI ¥09/t-000°081 2Z/.|59
000'SYy $ | 160'8% $ | 0oo‘0g $ | oogLL $| 16262 sywied Auinn /1S/-000°081 22| 9
000G} $|vivel $ | oo0'sL $ | 000'slL $|zsL'cz [BJUSY Jamo L [19D AHIN 915/-000°0812Z.|€9
- $ - $ [ o001 $ [ o001 $ - Buiidwes Aunn G1G/%-000'081'22.|29
005y $ | 608°81L $ | 0000z $ | 000°) $|eolz Bupsa | aury meN AN ¥1G/¢-000°0812Z.[19
000°¢ $|21L2 $ | 006z $ | oog'9 $ | zzv'e SjusWaSINqUIdY/PUnjey S0€/-000°08122.|09
INN3ATY ILVINILST |65
$98°G11°9 $ | cev'seey $ | 659°028'S $ | 66L°GLp'9 $ | ecL'veo'y $ SIV1OL 8G
1G8°LEV'Y $ | 8ze‘00L'c $ | 8ge’sec'y $ | s€0‘0z6'y $ | s6c’cer'z $ IVLOL ¥3HLO 1S
GE9Q'VLO‘L $ | 9089091 $ | 908909} $ | 908909} $|6L1°9v5"L pun4 891A19G 1gaQ J9je A O} Jajsuel | ¥0/6G-000°081'2Z.|95
soujewsaQ ‘Jebbenig ‘d4M 40 1sem seiedoud Buluieway | 000°00S L $ | zie229'L $ | 000‘000'z $ | 000°000°2 $| - sjuswanoidw| pue % pueT-leyded 80055-000°08)2Z/|5S
000G} $] - $ | 000'sl $ | 000°09 $| - oje}sg [edy - s994 [ebo] €00°206€5-000°081 22|
000°0S $]s95'22 $ | oov've $ | oor'v8 $ | 98z's01L [eJoUSD) - S04 [eho] 200°/06£5-000°081°22.|€S
005 $| vz $ | os $ | 0oL $ | col S99 Yueq 100°206€5-000°08) 22 .|2s
000°S $ | oc6's $ | oos'9 $ | 0o0's $ | zvs'e SjUBWSSINqUIDY B SPUNJOY L06£5-000°081°22/| 1S
SOJoN S202 10 ZA4 ¥eoz €202 uonduosag # JUnodoy
Kieujwijaad nayjp pajoaloud panoiddy |enjoy
(eanjonuys mau) zzZ ANNL - LI9ANG NOILIITIOD ¥IMIS




(¥20zv0L 1) ®1njonis maN - 186png Aleulwield G20Zy20z/GL/LL

€67'691°L $ 19£'669'L $ €10'829°L $ 1¥9'199°L $ 8lv'oel'e $ uonesuadwoy [ejo)
$28'502 $ 6ez'oy $ ezv'ly $ cze'vs $ 1v8'LS $ abulig sayjo Iy
1v2'189 $ 1917291 $ 698'8SlL $ o08g'oSlL $ 1v8'voz $ s¥3do
000°0€€L $ ez $ gzLTEE $ &le'sze $ 6vLL0p $ uonezijejidsoy
(AnnabBuo) sapnjour)
zzv'ove'y $ os.'gie’L $ 000°6EL°L $ szo'ezlL $ 8v9'99rL $ sabep @ saliejes
€6v'691°L $ | 19¢°669°L $ [ €Lo'8L9'L $ [ 191991 $ | sLv'oeLe $ IVLOL TAINNOSYH3d 8l
000'02 $ | ooo's $ [ ooo's $ [ ooo's $ [ ooo's $ 80UEMO||Y UOHEeINP3 00525-000'08L"  Z|ZL
00S'€2 $ | ooo'e $ | oos's $ | 0os'y $ [ oos‘ol $ AipuneT g Bulyio|D/woluN 92225-000'08L"  Z|9L
‘(eyes sohojdwa a1edIpdaN) %SGh L X SOBEAN SWILBAQ + SabeM swi| Led + saleles | y2e'L. [ EZC $ | 8629l $ | 261791 $[aleiz $ EIERTE 21225-00008L" Z|SL
"aleys JoAojdwd %t X SabeM SWIMAAQ + sebep awi| Hed + salejes | /42'/89 [N IEIED [N IEEERED $ | ose'osL $ | Lv8'v0z $ aleys Joholdw3 SY3JO 60225-000°08L" Z|vL
0z¥'6e $ [ oLo'oL $ [ oLo'ol $ [ 00511 $ [ ooLC $ Ajnabuo 80225-000'08L" Z|€L
000°LL $ [ osL'C $ [ osL'e $ [ osL'e $ [ osLe $ 8ouelnsu| 9y dnoio ¥0225-000'08L" Z|zL
Buesuibuz B sAnensiulWPY | 091°0LE $ | 950's6 $ | 190's6 $ | €86°2L $ | 190201 $ SuoledO||e - uoHezI|eldsoH €0225-00008L" Z[LL
[eyuaq ur eseaudul %Gl ‘ONIN Ul 8seasdul %G | 0v8'656 $ [ ssLeLL $ | ¥99°'2€2 $ | ze6'05¢ $ | 880°66¢ $ uoijezijeydsoH €0225-000'08L" 2|0l
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ juswAodwaun 20225-00008L" |6
¢uoneoojie leH Ard | 000°08 $ | cL8'LL $ [ sL8'LL $ [ z8'sz $ [ ce'sl $ uoljesuadwoy SIaMIOM 10225-00008L" /|8
va0 ed | €96'8 $ [ oos'e $ | oos'c $|erse $ [ oge'L $ 8ouemo|ly 1a0 12125-00008L" Z|Z
vao ted | €182 $ [ 0os'L [ AR $|elee $ | oge'e $ 20UeMO|lY 90yS Ajajes 92125-000'08L" |9
1noAed juswwalies JepAes ‘uojiiq ‘ewl} jeuostad pue UoHedeA OIS 10f InoAng | 005882 $ | ec9'69 $ [ ec9'69 $ | sec'e6 $ | ooo‘os $ soeg Ang awi| 8akojdwy G1125-00008L" Z|S
uonesado yoes o} oyads | 009'vEC $ | oos‘zs $ [ 00529 $ | ooo‘0 $ | 0o9'6t $ sebep swILeAQ[  10L'90L1S-00008L" L[+
Buesuibu3 @ sAnensiulwpPyY | 290°L9 $ | evLioz $ [ evLioL $| - $ | e8s'6z $ pa)edo|ly - SebeAN SWILBAQ 90116-000'08L" Z|€
pieog MYV | 090'GY $ [ s9z'LL $ [ s9z'LL $[s9z'LL $ [ s9z'LL $ sabep awi| Hed G0L1G-00008L" Z|e
Buesuibuz @ snensiulwPY | 000°S0S L $ | ooo'szs $ | ooo'se $ | ooo'syL $ | 0oo‘09r $ pajedo|ly - saLees
jun Buiuiebieq ul asea.dul %z ‘uolesado yoes o} oyioads | 000°09L°C $ | ooo'szs $ | 000°G6S $ | 0oo‘082 $ | 000°098 $ saliejes 20115-00008L" /1L
SaJoN lejol €zl zzL 1zL 10L uondudsaq # JUNo2dy
ON pung ON pung ON pung ON pung
(a1njonsys mau) saNN4 11V - 139dng NOILYSNIJINOID 6202




o OrTREe

7.
8.
9.

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
November 19, 2024
IMEDIATELY FOLLOWING WORK SESSION

. Call to Order

General Matters
A. Approve Minutes
B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each)
C. Correspondence
Expenditures
Infrastructure Technician
Lead Service Line Identification Letters
Informational Items
A. Reports/Updates
1) Project Updates
2) CUE Report
3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous
Public Speakers
Executive Session

Possible Board Action

10. Adjourn



Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities

From: Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda Items — November 19, 2024
Date: November 15, 2024

ltem 1: Call to Order

ltem 2A: Approve Minutes

ltem 2B: Public Speakers

ltem 2C: Correspondence
ltem 3: Expenditures
ltem 4 Infrastructure Technician — GKY

Effective November 13, 2024 ALRW employee Michael Lazusky transferred from Plant
Operator — Step 1 to Infrastructure Technician — Step 4 at $27.28 per hour.

ltem 5: Lead Service Line Identification Letters — GKY

The United States Environmental Protection Agency’s (USEPA) Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions (LCRR) mandate that all public water systems (PWS) will complete an
inventory of all service line materials, both utility-owned and customer-owned, within
their distribution system by October 16, 2024. The LCRR also requires all PWS send a
notification to residents whose service line material was identified as lead service lines
(LSL), galvanized requiring replacement (GRR), or unknown by November 15, 2024.
ALRW has had a long-standing policy to remove any lead service lines as they were
discovered and to date this has taken place only forty-seven times. While there are
currently no known LSLs and no GRR, there were approximately 2,100 unknown
services. Letters were mailed to these addresses on November 13, 2024. Beginning in
the spring of 2025 ALRW will begin using the vac truck to hydro excavate on both sides
of the meter vaults to verify the service line material of the unknowns. ALRW has also
created a survey that will allow residents to verify the service line material as it enters
their home and submit this verification and pictures electronically so that we may update
our records. Once ALRW staff get an accurate idea of the amount of time each
verification will take, a comprehensive plan to physically verify the remaining unknowns
will be developed and shared.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Page 2 of 3

ltem 6A1: Project Updates — GKY

Power Plant Update: The Avon Lake Environmental Redevelopment Group (ALERG)
continues its cleanup and removal of debris from the previous implosion. On Tuesday,
November 19, 2024 there will be a planning meeting to prepare for the next implosion
that the CUO will be attending.

ETL Design Services: Staff attended a meeting with Bramhall Engineering
representatives on Friday November 15th to discuss the status of the realignment of the
ETL suction line. Staff provided comments on the new and amended plan sheets.
Bramhall intends to have the final draft of plan sheets to the Engineering Services
Manager by the end of November for review and comments. The updated legal
descriptions will follow the plan sheets and are tentatively scheduled to be completed by
the end of December.

The CUE continues to work with Connie Carr regarding the easements and amended
and restated cooperative agreement. During Ms. Carr’s work regarding the easement
acquisition, she discovered a parcel that had a title error and would require a quiet title
action to accurately identify the owner of the property. To alleviate this issue, the
proposed location for the temporary construction easement will be shifted to the south
and it will not be necessary. This will allow the project to keep the designed alignment
of the ETL1 discharge line and will not require redesign or realignment.

WEFP Improvements: The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) has completed
concrete pouring of (5) vertical support columns as well as removed the associated
formwork. Recently, excavation began for the new chemical injection and metering
vault on the 36” raw water main. The slab for the vault has been poured and the walls
are currently being formed in preparation for concrete. Crews have also completed
sidewall core drilling into the basement of the central high service pump building. The
core drilling is necessary to route new chemical feed lines, communications, and utilities
between the existing pump station and new structures. Clearwell 5&6 surface grinding
is 100% complete with minor concrete joint repairs beginning this week utilizing an
epoxy filling agent. After proper curing of the epoxy the final seal coating of the
clearwell will be applied and inspected to obtain the manufacturer warranty. During
routine excavation GLC noted that the southeast corner of the filter building is resting on
#57 stone as opposed to shale which was described in previous plan blueprints. Three
test pits were excavated to determine the extent of the #57 stone. The north and middle
test pits determined the foundation sits on shale and no further action is needed. The
south pit found only #57 stone thus GLC, HDR, and ALRW are studying the most
efficient means of shoring to prevent the stone from shifting and undermining the
foundation while we extend the filter room eastward. Work will soon begin on forming
the footers and completing the mud mat for the alum feed system which makes up the
western half of the chemical building.

SCADA Communication Upgrade: The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security
Agency (CISA) will be meeting with ALRW and Data Command (ALRW'’s OT Integrator)
in December to complete the IT assessment that CISA offers free of charge. Once this
meeting takes place, CISA will finalize the evaluation and review the findings with
ALRW staff.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Page 3 of 3

ltem 6A2: CUE Report — RKM
ltem 6A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous

ltem 7: Public Speakers

ltem 8: Executive Session

The CUE requests an executive session to discuss the employment of a public
employee and the purchase and/or sale of property. Based on discussion in the
executive session, the Board may take formal action upon reconvening the public
meeting.

Recommended Motion:

I move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(1) and (G)(2) to
discuss the employment of a public employee and the purchase and/or sale of public
property, and to include the CUE, the CUQO, and legal counsel.

ltem 9: Possible Board Action

ltem 10: Adjourn



Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes
November 5, 2024
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based
video conferencing technology and streamed live to Facebook and YouTube.

Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey and Mrs. Schnabel

Excused: Mr. Rush

Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich and Business & Financial Coordinator Logan
Approve Minutes

Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the October 15, 2024 regular meeting. With no
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be
distributed as presented.

Public Speakers

None

Correspondence

None

Expenditures

Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rickey
seconded, to approve the expenditures of August 30, 2024 through September 12, 2024

Water Fund 701 $ 340,431.98

Wastewater Fund 721 $ 313,147.79

ETL1 Fund 703 $ 21,789.56

ETL2 Fund 762 $ 5,093.00

LORCO Fund 749 $ 10,209.79

Water Construction Fund 704 $ 543,341.46
$

Wastewater Construction Fund 724 0.00

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.



Quarterly Financial Update

Business & Financial Coordinator Logan informed the Board that he had compiled a six-page
summary of the various budget accounts to track throughout the year. Mr. Logan stated that
ALRW has earned over five-hundred-thousand dollars in interest income from the twenty-six-
million invested in Star Ohio since May 2024 compared to only about thirty-two-thousand in all
of 2023 through September. Mr. Logan informed the Board that the Star Ohio fund is still
earning over 5% interest.

Mr. Logan stated that in respect to the current fund balances compared to the previous year, the
debt service transfers were made in July 2024 compared to December of 2023. Mr. Logan
advised the comparison between current and previous year fund balances should take this into
account. Mr. Logan also advised that the purchase of the ALERG property also reduced the
fund balances. Mr. Dzwonczyk informed the rest of the Board that he wanted the Board to
understand that while at first glance it had appeared ALRW had lost money during the last year,
when the asset value of the property acquisition is accounted, as is standard, the total assets of
ALRW are greater than they were last year. Mr. Rickey inquired about the ~$515,000 of interest
income and how it compared to the previous year. Mr. Logan responded that while
approximately $32,000 was earned in interest from all accounts in 2023 it wasn’t broken down
based on the data that he had. Mr. Logan reported that approximately one-million dollars was
previously invested in Star Ohio. Mr. Rickey also inquired if Mr. Logan was satisfied with the
way ALRW'’s funds were now invested and if any more should be moved to the Star Ohio Fund.
Mr. Logan stated that he felt for now it was the appropriate amount and that if at a later date in
early 2025 staff feel comfortable investing more it is any easy process to undertake. Mr. Munro
pointed out that in a little over half of a year ALRW has already far surpassed the total interest
earned in all of 2023. Mr. Munro also stated that he and staff have a number in mind for the
amount to keep in a checking account to conduct normal business but will monitor that and
make the decision to invest more or less based on how that balance fluctuates in 2025. Mr.
Logan then directed the Board to observe the final page of the financial summary which
illustrated the fund balances and where the money was being stored or invested. Mr. Abram
inquired about some proposed charter amendments that would ensure ALRW had more control
over its funds. Mr. Munro responded that ultimately those changes could be implanted through
Board policy. Mr. Munro added that Mr. Logan was working with the previous Finance Director
to implement many of the wanted changes and would continue working with the new Finance
Director once one is hired by the City of Avon Lake.

Water Reclamation Facility Operator

Mr. Yuronich stated that in preparation for an upcoming retirement of a Water Reclamation
Facility team member, staff had interviewed several candidates for his replacement. Mr.
Yuronich stated that there were two highly qualified applicants and that staff had chosen one,
Mr. Jeffery Lopez, to extend a job offer to. Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that Mr. Lopez had
accepted the offer and will begin employment with ALRW on November 11, 2024 at Step 3 on
the Plant Operator wage scale and earn $31.52 per hour. Mr. Yuronich added that Mr. Lopez
currently holds a Class || OEPA Wastewater Works treatment license. Mr. Yuronich explained
that Mr. Lopez has worked at two different organizations that staff are very familiar with and has
had a very good start to his career and that the organization is looking forward to helping him
advance further. Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired about Mr. Lopez’s work history and residence. Mr.
Yuronich responded that Mr. Lopez lives in Elyria, OH and had worked for the Village of
Wellington and the City of Rocky River.

Update to Local Limits

Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that in 2023 ALRW had renewed the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System permit that sets the limits for what can be discharged from the
Water Reclamation Facility. As part of this renewal staff at the WRF, Mr. Hill and Mr. Pijor, had



requested adjustments to the local limits for what industrial users located within the ALRW
collection system can discharge to the sanitary sewers. Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that
these limits are calculated by inputting sampling data into a spreadsheet prepared by the Ohio
EPA that takes into account many factors including analyses of the effluent and sludge from the
WREF. Mr. Yuronich also stated that the goal of these limits is to balance effluent quality while
also allowing industrial activity within the area. Mr. Yuronich added that the OEPA formulas will
allow discharge from industrial sites while also ensuring that the WRF can handle these
discharges and properly treat the waste and that a safety factor is included in this calculation to
account for variances in incoming flow. Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the OEPA has
conditionally accepted the requested changes and that they will be formally approved once
ALRW'’s regulations are updated to reflect these proposed limits.

Mr. Abram moved, Mrs. Schnabel seconded, to update § 3401.05 of the Avon Lake Regional
Water Regulations titled Specific Pollutant Limitations, to include the Pretreatment Program
Modification — Local Limits as conditionally approved by the Ohio Environmental Protection
Agency letter dated October 25, 2024, and to become effective November 5, 2024.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Insurance Renewal

Mr. Munro informed that Board that he had been working with the City for some time to review
the way costs are allocated for shared insurance policies. Mr. Munro stated that historically this
process had been handled by the City of Avon Lake Financial Department with little or no input
from ALRW. Mr. Munro stated that last year he was provided the information that the insurance
allocation was determined solely by ALRW’s percentage of the overall budget. Mr. Munro
stated that he had discussions with Mayor Spaetzel who then engaged ALRW staff to review the
coverages and asset valuation. Mr. Munro informed the Board that Mr. Logan had worked
closely with the insurance brokers and underwriters to update the asset valuations and ensure
that ALRW’s assets would be protected. Mr. Munro stated that the WRF was the most
undervalued and was adjusted from a $7.9 million valuation to $55.6 million. Mr. Munro added
that while the overall cost to ALRW is going up, all major assets are now under the proper
amount of coverage. Mr. Munro also added that ALRW is now only responsible for 47% of the
total insurance premium within the City and ALRW’s policy. Mr. Munro stated that the City’s
cost had also gone up significantly as they had to adjust the valuation of their assets as well.
Mr. Munro stated he wanted to recognize the effort Mr. Logan has put into this issue. Mr. Munro
also informed the Board that ALRW is going to continue this process by having a full industrial
appraisal of buildings and content that exceeds $10,000.00. Mr. Munro added that ALRW will
be partnering with the City on this evaluation. Mr. Abram inquired if the firm ALRW had hired a
few years ago could perform this service. Mr. Munro replied that the firm Mr. Abram was
referring to was Raftelis. Mr. Munro stated that Raftelis had evaluated infrastructure values
while formulating their rate study recommendations and that this was separate from the
industrial assessment. Mr. Munro stated that the values given by Raftelis more accurately
reflect what the property could be sold for rather than the values needed for insurance
coverage. Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if the increased valuations would increase ALRW’s credit
rating and Mr. Logan stated that he believed it was possible. Mr. Logan informed the Board that
the total value of assets covered by the new policy for both ALRW and the City was around
$170 million with the previous covered amount equaling $108 million. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated
that even though the values went up significantly the premium costs do not go up
proportionately. Mr. Logan stated that insurance premiums did go up $29,000 across both
organizations but that ALRW did take out a cybersecurity policy to protect against ransomware
or other online attack that provides an additional $2 million in coverage. Mr. Munro added that
Cincinnati had a cybersecurity breach and lost access to their customer and billing database for



over two weeks. Mr. Munro informed the Board that having that additional coverage for a
reasonable increase in premium costs is well worth it.

Ground Lease

Mr. Munro informed the Board that he was presented a ground lease agreement by New
Cingular Wireless PCS, doing business as ATT Cellular. Mr. Munro stated that New Cingular
had previously had their equipment located on one of the stacks at the former power plant site
and had to relocate. Mr. Munro stated that they currently have a cellular on wheels, or COW
that is located on the property that was recently purchased by ALRW. Mr. Munro stated the
agreement was previously created with ALERG but was never executed before the property
transferred. Mr. Munro informed the Board that the past due lease payments will come to
ALRW from August 19, 2024 which is the date the property transferred. Mr. Munro informed the
Board that ALRW will receive $3500 per month plus the back lease amount of $8,467.74 until
New Singular can locate its equipment on a permanent basis at a nearby tower. Mr. Munro
added that the nearby tower is operated by a private company which has a ground lease
agreement with ALRW. Mr. Munro stated that staff have a recommended motion to execute the
ground lease agreement.

Mr. Rickey stated that he was unable to locate the COW. Mr. Munro informed him that it is
located near the temporary construction trailer that ALERG operates out of on the south side of
Lake Rd. near the power plant on the part of the recently purchased property that ALRW leases
back to ALERG.

Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Rickey seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute a Ground Lease
Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC as presented.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Project Updates

Power Plant Update: Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that he had met with Wayne Woodruff of
ALERG who had taken over as Plant Manager when Dan Rogatto had retired. Mr. Yuronich
stated that he appreciated how open and transparent Mr. Woodruff and Mr. Rogatto have been
with providing information and site access to ALRW. Mr. Yuronich referenced pictures that were
displayed that document the amount of progress ALERG has made with cleanup from the first
implosion. Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that while no date has been set for the next
implosion, he was informed that it could likely be in December of 2024 or even January 2025.
Mr. Yuronich showed the main turbine hall where a lot of demolition had taken place. Mr.
Dzwonczyk asked if the site seemed relatively clean. Mr. Yuronich stated that it seemed like a
lot of progress had been made removing debris and organizing the various materials. Mrs.
Schnabel inquired if there was a reason given why the implosion was being pushed back. Mr.
Yuronich stated that he was not informed of the reason.

ETL Design Services: No update. Mr. Rickey inquired what a realistic timetable was to begin
this project. Mr. Munro replied that due to the rerouting of the suction line to cross the tracks at
the public right-of-way as opposed to the original location required Bramhall Engineering to draft
six new plan sheets and ALRW was expecting those by the end of November 2024. Mr. Munro
stated that once the new easement areas are defined, legal descriptions can be drafted and
ALRW can procure the easements. Mr. Munro stated that this needs to be done before bidding
the job. Mr. Rickey asked if there were a lot of properties that ALRW will need to acquire
easements for. Mr. Munro responded that there were quite a few but many were with the same
owner over multiple parcels. Mr. Rickey stated that he drives over that intersection and inquired
if the suction line will be routed under the road and require the road to be closed during



construction. Mr. Munro replied that it will be in the right-of-way alongside the road and that
although there will be some road closures, most of the work will take place along the road and
not require the road to be closed for extended periods of time. Mr. Rickey stated that he feels
like ALRW is on borrowed time with the ETL1 and suction line and wants to see the project
moving forward. Mr. Munro stated that he agrees.

WFP Improvements: Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the new air gap structure has been
delivered and installed. Mr. Yuronich explained that during filter washes, the wash water
normally flows to the head of the WFP to be recycled through the treatment processes. Mr.
Yuronich stated that in the event that wash water needs to be routed through the sewers to the
WRF, there needs to be an air gapped connection to the sewer so that there is not a direct
connection to the sewer and that the existing air gap structure needs to be demolished to allow
for the filter expansion to be constructed. Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that by the end of
November the old structure will be demolished and the new one will be connected to the WFP
piping. Mr. Yuronich then referenced a picture showing a large amount of rebar that will be
used in the concrete structures and piping that will be part of the new filters. Mr. Yuronich
discussed the progress on the new chemical feed building showing twelve vertical feet of the
columns that will support the new structure. Mr. Yuronich explained that forms are being placed
that will bring the height of the building up to its approximate thirty-one feet high finished
elevation. Mr. Yuronich then discussed one of the alternate bid items, the resurfacing of the
existing clearwells. Mr. Yuronich explained that the coating on top of the existing clearwells was
forty years old and that a clean, bare surface was needed for the new coating to adhere to. Mr.
Yuronich displayed a picture showing what the surface looked like previously. Mr. Munro
informed them that one small section where the concrete was delaminating and would need
repaired. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that delamination is common when concrete is not poured in
one continuous pour.

SCADA Communication Upgrade: No update.
CUE/CUO Report

Mr. Munro informed the Board that he had one item to report on, one miscellaneous item and
that Mr. Yuronich had one item to report on. Mr. Munro stated that ALRW staff had hosted
members of the South Korea-based Techwin team in Avon Lake from October 21 — 24, 2024.
Mr. Munro stated that there were four members, the Vice President, project leader and two
engineers. Mr. Munro informed the Board that this was a requirement of their project due to
government funding being involved and that they needed to visit the project site and had several
packed days of meetings. Mr. Munro displayed some updated photographs of what the actual
unit looks like. Mr. Munro stated that the equipment is currently going through shop testing as it
gets ready to be shipped. Mr. Munro stated that they will be providing start-up and training
during a visit in the spring of 2025. Mr. Munro informed the Board that Techwin had put
together a very nice video that staff will work on editing due to its length so that it can be shown
at a future meeting. Mr. Munro spoke of a meeting with Techwin, Mr. Dzwonczyk,
representatives from Cleveland Water Alliance, HDR and Team NEO. Mr. Munro stated that
Techwin’s goal is to enter the United States market and manufacture the equipment here. Mr.
Munro added that the goal if the pilot project is successful is to have them manufacture in Lorain
County or even Avon Lake. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that one of the Techwin team members has
worked in the United States for a number of years and believes that will help them in their
process. Mr. Rickey inquired what percentage of the sodium hypochlorite needed by ALRW this
unit will provide. Mr. Munro stated that it will be approximately one-third of the demand. Mr.
Rickey then inquired if multiple units could be used together. Mr. Munro stated that if this were
to proceed to a full-scale operation, multiple units would be housed together in a permanent
structure and be scalable as needed. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that there is a possibility that a
large-scale operation could provide sodium hypochlorite to other entities including other uses
outside of disinfecting drinking water and referenced the disinfection of bilge water from large



ships as one of the many potential uses. Mr. Rickey inquired if the technology used in
Techwin’s process differs from the technology used by other equipment manufacturers. Mr.
Munro stated that he could not speak to the specifics of whether it differs from industrial
production equipment but reiterated that if the pilot is successful and ALRW moves ahead with
full scale production, this would be the first installation of its kind at a water treatment facility in
the United States.

Mr. Munro informed the Board that there will be a work session at 6:00 PM held prior to the next
regularly scheduled Meeting on November 19, 2024.

Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that early next week ALRW would be sending letters to
approximately two-thousand of the customers. Mr. Yuronich explained that the EPA is requiring
all service line piping material to be verified within the next three years. Mr. Yuronich stated that
these letters include a survey that can be completed by the customer to identify the service line
material as it enters their home. Mr. Yuronich added that ALRW will be using various methods
to verify the material between the water main and the meter to identify the utility-owned portion
of the service line including potholing on either side of the meter to expose the pipe material.
Mr. Abram asked if there was funding available from the OEPA to assist utilities in this effort.
Mr. Munro stated that there is some money available but that was set aside for disadvantaged
communities. Mr. Munro added that there are opportunities to find creative ways of funding the
replacement costs for the homeowner’s service line such as that used in the lateral loan
program. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that this may be a project that ALRW would be better suited to
handle than the homeowner but since it would be an improvement to a privately-owned asset,
we would need to assess the costs to the individual customer and not the entire customer base.
Mr. Munro added that the EPA is requiring utilities to ensure all lead is removed from distribution
systems within thirteen years and that while that is an attainable goal for ALRW, it is going to be
much more challenging for utilities such as Cleveland Water that have a very large number of
lead service lines within their system. Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if there was an estimate on the
number of lines that ALRW would expect to have to replace as this number would help dictate
what kind of program would be needed to achieve the goal of complete lead service line
removal. Mr. Munro responded that there is no estimate yet as this is the first phase of the
program. Mr. Munro added that ALRW had received a fifty-thousand-dollar lead service line
grant from the OEPA to purchase the software for the new camera truck that will assist in
mapping out and verifying the service lines throughout the distribution system. Mr. Munro
stated that ALRW wanted the public to be aware these letters were coming and that they can
contact our office if they have any questions. Mrs. Schnabel inquired when the letters would go
out and if the unknown homes were sporadic throughout the City or if it was constrained to
certain areas. Mr. Yuronich responded that while there are some sporadic residences, most
were grouped together in certain areas. Mr. Munro added that because it was a function of the
age of the homes, developments constructed prior to the ban of lead in 1988 were areas that
could have a large number of unknowns. Mr. Rickey inquired if any of these would be
addressed by the meter replacement program or future waterline replacement projects. Mr.
Munro stated that some will fall into those areas of future work. Mr. Abram inquired what would
happen if a homeowner refuses to replace their portion of the service line if it's discovered to be
lead. Mr. Munro responded that it was too early in the process to determine how a situation like
that will be addressed. Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that replacement of the service line should be
less expensive than the cost of replacing a combined sewer lateral as there is much less work
and material involved. Mrs. Schnabel inquired if replacing the exterior portion of the work would
all be handled by ALRW. Mr. Munro stated that only up to the meter would be ALRW'’s
responsibility and that the meter is typically near the water main in most locations. Mr. Munro
added that there are a few hundred homes that currently have indoor meters and those will all
be relocated as part of the next water bundle project and this gives the advantage of the
economy-of-scale as far as material and mobilization costs.



Miscellaneous & Member Reports

Mr. Abram presented an article from Trenchless Technology magazine that discussed the PFAS
litigation and inquired if ALRW was part of the class-action lawsuit. Mr. Munro responded that
ALRW is part of the lawsuit for the 3M and DuPont settlements and that initial testing had been
conducted. Mr. Munro added that while PFAS compounds were detected in the raw water
coming from Lake Erie there were no detections in the finished water which means our WFP
treatment processes are capable of handling these contaminants at the levels we see. Mr.
Munro added that this isn’t the case for all utilities as some areas are seeing much higher levels
of PFAS in their raw water. Mr. Munro stated that ALRW is poised to receive some sort of
settlement but that this is still in the works.

Mr. Rickey inquired about the status of the billing software conversion. Mr. Logan replied that
the conversion was put on hold as the software expert at Springbrook was tied up on other
projects until the beginning of 2025. Mr. Logan stated that ALRW felt this person was needed to
ensure a smooth transition for our customers and that the current goal is to go live with the new
software for the first quarter 2025 billing cycle.

Public Speakers
None
Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, Mrs. Schnabel seconded, to adjourn. The
meeting adjourned at 7:46 PM.

Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved November 19, 2024.

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Robert Munro, Clerk



200°'10.LES 2/ 1AM - $2/81/01 (sesusar z) ubr yoyepmjuswdinbs 0s'iee'e $ elgesny 19

200°102€S 2/l 3-9Ur - 52027202 Slemauay dopisaq SI9o1y 0009v'c  $ oul[¥s3 09

200°10L€S 2/ 3-9Ur - [eMaUSY "gNS uoloNIsuoY g Buussulbuz ‘ainjosyoly yro8L'e  $ "ou| ‘suonjos 11a 65

200°10.€S MLY - ¥2/22/0) "oy BOH 8|oH - pAIg 158104 © IND MES - 0AS JUD 00°'GZy $ 8jelou0) sjeldwod  gg

200°'10.LES ML - 2/0€/0) SIN0gIeH By pied Py JodEM © IND MES - 9AS JUD 00'62¥ $ 8jesou0) spdwoy /g

200°10.€S ¥/Z AD - $202 1990300 - 9AS BuIylo|D B [ejuay 1 GZ'SLL $ uopesodiod sepuID  9g

200°'10LES 2/L AD - ¥202 1990100 - JwB|\ ABJau3 4oy 894 "ol 05°2L0'L $ ‘ou| ‘ABieug Aexelg GG

%05'€9 00°008'6) $ 8z.lze'.L $ 8y oLy $  100°10/€S Z/L 1AM - $Z/0€/01 Sesea Jaidod X0I9X - 9AS JUD 80y $ S8OIAISS [EIOUBUIA XOJOX G

%E6'9L 00009'ZLL  $ €Z'¥69'L6 $ 209zL's $ 10L€S /L A9 - ¥20Z 1290300 - Hoddng 12Indwoy - 9AS JUD g8l $ ou| suonnjog juswabeuely ABojouyosl  €g

102€S 2/L 1AM - $2/€2/01 Bulsis J1dod X01aX - 9AS JUD 00252 $ ‘ou] ‘o0qWo) 2§

102€S 2/2 AD - ¥20Z 4290300 - 317 Jejn||a) B 9Ag BullsoH uooeag 11'559 $ "ou| Jojol JeBpeg |G

%ZE V- 00°00.°€6 $ LLELL'L0L $ Gz'zes'y $ €19€S 2/l M-DYF - $2/91/01 usbay 1q ‘ebueyox3 uogsed |a 90'Z8l $ 18je/\ 8Ind 8AI8SRY UIBISBM  0G

€19€S M- - #2/S/L L d4M @ uobiy @ |ds e G19.9 $ "ou| Auedwod usbAXQ 0ouL 61

€19€G 212 MOl - ¥2/1€/0L d4M © seses 00'+01 $ "ou| Auedwod usbAxQ ooul g

€19€5 M-OHr - d4M @ 1dS qe 619§ "ou| JYuUBIS JBYslH L

£19€S M-OUF - d4M @ sishjeuy ge 0000€C  $ diog Aemolly 9y

%¥eLE 00'€92'229  $ 2v06S'LZY $ 8978e’lS $  S00°ZLIES M1 - 9ABRO pLxp ((0£1) PoXi4 0169|lY BIEUOS /EX8/G - SIaleN 00'€SL°.S $ sylonusje | uosnbieg Gy

500°Z19€S 2/l AD - $202 4990100 - 317 Jejn||8D @ 9AS BulysoH uooesg 89'622 $ "oul JojoN Jobpeg  py

%08t 00°00€°8€ $ 88'6G7'GS $ SOLYL'9 $  ¥00°CI9ES ML - $2/1€/0} Slieday 1o} sU0lS Sv'.68C  $ "OU| ‘SUOS '8 JOYIIY PloJeH  €F

#00°Z19€S MLY - ¥2/LE/0L (9) 8lgeD soepayu| - |dS JUN 02'80¢€'L $ "oul JojoN JoBpeg  z¥

#00°219€S M1 - l10g do - sjeusie|y Jiedey umeT - [dS JUN 00zeTL ¢ QL1 ‘AsesinN g sedeog eaul Ly

#0021 9€S M1Y - ¥2/LE/0L I10S dO] - s|elsjely uonelolsay pIej - 1ds JUN 00'+0L $ ou| 9lid %00y O

%18'65 00002'99L  $ 66'069'99 $ 181G/ $  100CH9€S /1 M1 - sbnid [99)S ‘salspeg |[20 U0 - 1dS N 95'7.G $ Jebuels  6¢

100'219€S 2/ LY - 202 4890100 - [dS N 6LLL $ (s1empieH H®3) HpaiD opel duQ epded  gg

100°ZL9€ES 2L M-OUIMLY - ¥2/LE/0L d4M 8 PY JBIIN |0Z © seseD Ul Z1'901 $ "ou| Auedwod uabAxQ ooul /¢

%1062 00009'LLL ¢ 69'€z8lel $ €2'16S'9 $ Z19€S Z/1 M LY - s1aysayay Iy ‘s|pmo] Jaded #oos - [dS N 1€°€6€ $ ou| S|00L 0107  9¢

z19€s 2/} M1 - $202 1890100 - 1dS N 6L8YL $ spileusiy  Gg

Z19es M1Y - soxog aAle/ ‘sa|ppes ‘INN doeg ABBid ‘Jeidepy p/ex| - [dS N 856109  § dluey®a100 g

Z19€S 2/ M1 - $2/0€/0L Sepe|g mesutey) - [dS JuN 61'62 $ di0) sojes B [gjuay Juswdinbg 0gy  g¢

%289} 00'00L'¥2¥'L  $ 9T ¥Y0'S8L'L $ 00106°0L $ 119€S M- - wnjy - ds do zL0%9'6  $ U1 OT1°00TVSN  2€

119€G M-DYF - $2/L€/0) Souduews - |ds do 08'9.08L $ Auedwo) |eoiwayd s Lg

119€S #202/0/1 | - SSIIN 10} S99 JuydIS I AjUUON 8v'eL9C $ soo4 Aedduny  0¢

11965 M-OYF - $2/82/01 ddM © duuolyg - [ds do 0000S'0L  $ "0U| S|EOIWAYD SBUOl 67

%660} 00'002'S0L  $ 20'280°t6 $ 1€9.0°L $ 109€S Z/L LY - ¥2/v/L L siieday wnnoep Algjoy ,g-AD - N db3 ocvsr'c  $ oUl‘peRY 'H'D 82

109€S ML - $2/G/1 ) Wswsoeday |04u0) SHS - U db3 v 6L $ "Oul JOSNeH + ssalpul /g

109€S MLY - #Z/6Z/0L SI0SUSS [[oMIES]D SHS @ 9AS BYIS UQ - N db3 00°009 $ diog seoinuies uonesbeu SOS 92

209€S 2/L LY - ¥2/L/L ) edey dwnd puod - jup db3 19962 $ "oul juswdinbg Aimusd 6z

109€S M1Y - ¥2/81/01 BIGeD Jaqi4 YulS JedH JSHaAU| i) ued - jup db3 00106 $ oul ‘jexey ¥z

%18'2€ 00°002°92 $ 12'88G'/L $ 6£G0L'L $ ¥09€S 2/l AD - ¥2/L€/0) SPIYDA 10§ [ong 6€'S0L'L $ |ESIOAIUN 199I4 XIM €2

%S 1'8¢C 00'006'%6 $ €5'88L'89 $ 0L9LL'Y $ 209€S /1 M1y - sedojeauz ‘uaded Ausyg “teded Adog - [dS O 6291 $ "ou| “0Q UoseN ‘A'M 22

209€S €/L AD - $20z 4equiada( - Bulig Yur-luniy 15126 $ uoesodiod sendwod yur] 1z

209€S 2L AD - $2/9/1 ) uonejuswngsul 949 - sebrey buiddiys 0€'6 $ diog xepa4 0z

209€S €/1 1AM - ¥20Z 4290100 0OHO™T ‘SS2ION puz €OV - sliig Yv'0LL $ oul igHews 6l

209€S 2/L 1AM - #2/G1/0L dulyoe sbejsod 1oy |Iyoy abejsod 00°052 $ ou| ‘S 8duBUI4 JusipenD 8|

%29’} 00°000°/2 $ 0v'€95'9Z $ 00°008'L $ 00S€S Z/L M1 - ¥2/21/0) seekoldw3 ¢ - 8suno) Bulutel] || JWV - NP3 00008'T  § oD UdLIN /)

%S.L'€2 00'00S'L $ 8LevlLL $ ozsyl $ 902€S Z/L AD - ¥2/1€/01 w3-81d zodo T ‘Bulysa | Bnig wopuey sakojdw3 0zZ'8vL $ dio3 oiyQ yseayoN jo Bunsa] Bnig sIIgON VSN 91

%2595 00°000'%} $ €9'980°9 $ le/z¢ $ 9222s /L AD - $20T 4890J00 - 9AS BuIylo]) B [BJUSY 1By /€128 $ uopelodio) selD Gl

%G9 ¥E 00'798°L€ $ zTSvl've $ 2£'866 $ z122s ,SOXe] [eJopad - Tvy3IA34 - 21edlps|y 2£'866 $ 90IAISG ONUBADY [BUISIU|  {|

%S0'vE 0028€'19€  $ 0LL¥E'8ET $ ¥1'996'6 $ 60225 L2leys 8akojdw3 - uoisuad SYIO - ITAO0TdINT - SHIJO ¥1'956'6 $ wa)sAg Juswauey seakoldw olgnd oyo €1

%S¥'0C 00006685 $ L6°062'69% $ 01001 $ €022S €2¥2022 M4 180d ¥d uoneziejdsoH (zgese’l) ¢ ookoidwy tlelem 2l

£0225 ¥202/1.0/1 | Bupuz oo M - Juswhed YH OWIN S'902 $ oofoldw3 Jolem L)

€022S #202/10/1 | Bulpu3 308 - Juswhed JHYHS OWIN LVivee $ oohoidw3 Jelepm 0L

%88°9¥ 00°00€'0LL  $ 8576585 $ G519l $ Sl1zs £2¥2022 M4 150d dd Yoeg Ang awi] sakojdw3 SS'191 $ oofoldw3 IoleM 6

%E€9°0 00°009't'} $ 0£'80S'vL $ GL'96 $  GOL'90LLS €272022 M8 150d dd 920 sebep SWILSAQ G196 $ ookoidw3 tlelep g

G0L'90LLS €272022 M8 150d Hd 920 sebep sWILeAQ (6t'882) $ oofoidwg sorep £

G01L°90L1LS £272022 M8 150d Hd 920 sebep SWILSAQ 61882 $ oohoidw3 Jolep 9

%8L'vT 000016 $ L9¥¥8'9 $ GLovE $  ¥0L'90LLS £2¥2022 N4 1S0d dd uoionisuoy sabep| SWINBAQ GL0¥E $ oofoldw3 loleM G

%Ll YL 00°00€'6) $ 6L%95'9L $ 8r'L6E $  €0L'90LLS €2¥202Z M 1S0d ¥d UlWwpy Sebep| swiHeAQ 8%'16€ $ oohoidw3 Jolep

%EG'LS 00°006'6} $ GL1LSH'S $ 8yl $  20L'90LLS €2¥2022 Mg 150d ¥d 100/s!q seben swusA0 [T $ oofoldw3 loleM €

%0029 00°000°06 $ vP'96L'vE $ 90'95¢'y $  L0L'90LLS €2¥202Z N\d 1S0d ¥d ueld sebep swmeng 90952y  $ oofoidw3 Jojlep 2

%8L°LE 00'00+'0£2'C  $ 0S'0.5'29S'L $ 9229969 § 20LLS €2¥2022 Mg 1S0d ¥d salejes 92'299'69  § oofoldw3 lolepy |

m:_:_meM_ ewmﬁ:m Jo % ewm—u:m suonoesuel] QLA wns 7/9 302V 1/9 uonauosag junowy JOpPUdA

¥z0z ‘6l YIGNIAON ‘904nosal ino Bunoajord

‘uoifbas ayy Buinles
Jo1ep [UOIBoy A,
aye uoay r

$202Z ‘v1 YIFGWIAON - | YIGWIAON
™YILVM- 1oL aNNd
YILVM TVNOIDIY INVT NOAV




Ly LSY'esE  $ L7 ISY'EsE $

%LG'V1- 00'00€"Z¥ $ GL'E6LYS $ 0SCL6Y $  200°L06€S Z/L WY - $2/0E/01 SI9RE [BJOUSS - So84 [EBoT 05267  § Vd1 "00 yseinoo B yaq3 ‘ebpires Aojees €6
%ET 9} 00°000°}} $ LL'Sle'e $ 668 $ 106€S 2/l AD - ¥2/22/01 9Seydind He BniQ unodsiq esinquiisy 66'8 $ IEH pleuod  Z6
%16'6€ 0000707k $ 96'9.Z'%8 $ 81'18L'G $  €00'708€ES Z/L 1AM - ¥2/9/1 | SiuswAed aseaT sjoIyaA - db3 8L18L's § sni| W4 esudiejuy 16
%S 16 00°009'%} $ 6L€92°€L $ L€18L'S $  100¥08€ES 2/l AD - Z/G/L ) ElI9}S 10} JOHUOIN ‘JOMO 089E UOISIoald |jod - db3 1199v'C  $ ou| suopnjos juswabeuely ABojouyodl 06
100" 708€ES 2/L AD - ¥2/S/L | uonnjog dn xoegq jusioxy - db3 09viee § ou| suoinjog juswabeue|y ABojouyos ] 68

%6618 00'006'S. $ 26'899'€lL $ 8E6YY $ ¥08€S Z/L AD - ¥2/G/L | WOoY Janieg - esawe) AUndss |,ppy - db3 8E°6YY $ ou| suoyn|og juswabeuey ABojouyos] g8
%G L 00°005°Z¥ $ lpeee'ey $ /€921 $  100°80.LES Z/L M1 - ¥2/b/1L L quog Ausyd ‘Isues|d 100] - U Bpig Le72€) $ ou| s|jooL 0107 /8
100'80.€S M1Y - d4M @ 9AS umeT - July Bpig 00'v¥L'L $ usaibnil  9g

%L 9 00°006°29 $ 69'68€°9E $ Le6LL'E $ 80.€S 2L ML - ¥2/s/1L )L (2) seysnug wil - Jun Bpig 62'9 $ ou| AuedwoD swel|ipm umiays 68
80.€S 2/L LY - PY J9IIIN LOZ @ OAS umeT - Jun Bpig 0094y $ usaibnil 48

80.€S Z/L ML - $2/S2/0L PY JBIIIN L0Z @ [0u0D Isad - JulN Bpig 00'S. $ 077 suonnjog isad Boa yoelg €8

80.€S 2/L LY - ¥2/81/01 uled pasegq |I0/|oweu] ‘speag sse| - JulN Bpig ¥Z'LS $ ou| Auedwo) swel|ipm umiays  zg

80.€S 2/L M1 - #2/0€/0L 8 4O 8# d010AU| - $20Z Buideospue g umer 8€'658'L  $ "Ou| 818D UMET S|lepuey 18

80.€5 2/L ML - 202 4290100 - d4M 3 P J8lIIN L 0Z @ OAS Bulues|) 0090 $ "Ou| ‘Ol YUON |[BI9A0D 08

%1667 00°009°6} $ v'818'6 $ 9v'65¢C $ 10.1€S 2/ M1 - 202 1990100 - Wy db3 91’652 $ SUed OINY VAVN 6/
%196 00°00€°52 $ 1¥'zsece $ 1L'GES'L $ G0.ES Z/L AD - ¥Z/0E/LL-FT/L/LL P JBIIN LOZ © OAS JouIslu 6676 $ SuopedIUNWWOD Jayeyd g/
G0.ES MDY - $2/0€/} L-¥2/L/L L dAM @ OAS Jousajul 1619 $ suojedIUNWWOY Jaeyd 2/

G0.€S Z/L NMY - ¥2/L1/0L-¥2/0€/6 OAS Buoud |90 9/°1€6 $ Aunqow 191V 92

G0.ES /L WX - $202 J9qUIBAON - duoyd |[oD 40} Juswasinquiiay 00'sC $ Yoo Ba1o G/

G0./€5 2/l AD - ¥2/61/0L-¥2/02/6 OAS duoydale | 66'8L¥ $ Jequely v/

%S Y69 00°000°€} $ Ge'Ll6'e $ 0z'lz $ ¥0.,€S A9 - ¥20Z 42q0Jo0 - SqaIy - $713 WOy pasn Jajem 0’1z $ Jo)e |\ [euoibay aYeUoAY ¢/
%99'2€ 00001 1GY  § 12'T9L°€0€E $ z0€/8'€c $  2O0'€0LES AD - ¥2/9/L1-¥2/6/0L P JBIIN LOZ © dAS 03[0 99'8%5 $ Auedwo? Bugeuiwny  zz
200°€0.LES AD - ¥2/8/LL IML Py JaXe M 099€€ © ueld Aed g OAs 98]0 6v'96L'c ¢ Auedwo? Buneurwn| 1L

200°€02€S AD - ¥2IS/LL-7T/L/0L P 9T G8EEE @ OAS 999 09'7/8 $ Auedwo) Bugeuiwny 0/

200°€0.€9 Su0jed0| snolle\-a2IAI8g J1J08|3 9628 @ \ENQEOO mc_umc_r:j_ 69

200°€0.€S A9 - #2/62/0| Suoleso| snolie @ ab1eyd oAs 09j9 120,68 $ seoinosay albuz g9

%1€ 0L 00'000'%SS  $ G6'G/8'961 $ o0l/z9'8e $  L00°€0LES AD - $20Z JoquisAON - Py axeT 0L£€€ @ dbieyo oAs d9je 85'696'L  $ seoInosay albuy 29
100°€0.LES A9 - #2/62/0| suoneso| snolie @ abieyd oAs 09j9 0£'€88'0z  $ seoinosay a1buz 99

100°€02ES AD - ¥2/LLI0L-72/81/6 P e 0LEEE © OAS 999 42275 T Auedwop Bupeuiwny g9

%L € 00°009°Z) $ gs'sse'sl $ 16'82E $  20020.ES AD - ¥2/72/01-¥2/52/6 P JBIIIN L0Z ® OAS seb 16'82€ $ Seg elqunio) 9
%6081 G/'669'e8L ¢ 0€'LEV'0SL $ 18€/l’ZL $  200L0LES M-OYF - 2/2/1 1 d4M © uonedyiua) 10jens|3 Gz'29e $ OlyO Jo Bje)S Jaunsedll €9
200°102€S Z/L WX - $2/11/01 uonenjeA3-ay sty UlesH |ejuswuoliaug /8110 $ 077 'SUBYNSUOD [EJUSWUOIAUT MZH 29



£00°€0LES AD - ¥2/S/LL-¥2/G/0L PY 197 Ly9 © OAS 29)9 1516 $ Auedwog Bugeuiwny g9
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/62/01 SUOREDO| SNoLeA @) 8B1eyo oAs 090 Ly'eTy $ seaInosay abuy  z9
%90°0€ 8€'626'682 $ G1'¥9.°20C $ 1€€l0Zl $  L00°€0LES AD - ¥ZIv/LL-¥2Iv/0L ©AY Aingisjep © oAs d9j9 zz0T6  $ Auedwo) Bugeuiwny L9
100°€02ES AD - ¥2/62/01 SUOHEDO| SNoLeA @) 8B1eyo oAs 098 60€vLL  $ seaInosay aibug 09
%9G€€ 00°009°2 $ ovlzl'L $ 9oL $  €£0020.ES A9 - ¥2/82/01-¥2/12/6 opIsebplg 1.9 © oAs seb 26'LS $ Se9 elquno) 6
€00°20L€S AD - ¥2/82/01-+2/.2/6 Ae \\ 9BPLGPOOA 001 ® oAs seb 05+ $ Seo elqunioy g
%.9'LE 00008 $ L9'9vs $ 26'LS $  20020.ES AD - ¥2/L€/0L-¥2/2/0) PY 1887 L9 @ OAS seb 76'LS $ seg elqunioy /g
%1G'EE 00°002°96 $ GZ'196'c9 $ z802L'C $  100°20LES AD - $202 Joquisjdes - [[|a1nQ G/9¢€ © 9b1eyo oAs seb 80zl $ ABiouz 9| 95
%Y. '82 00'000'€0Z  $ 69'0S6'00S $ 8z8y8'9e  $  L00°L0LES HY - 202 1990300 - [esodsiq abpn|s 87'8¥8'9¢  § yZT# SOOIMRS lgNday GG
%¥0°9F GLoeL'/8L ¢ 0Z'86Z'LOL $ z6'/69cz $  200'L0L€S HY - ¥2/L/1 | 984 8bieydsiq [enuuy +Z0Z SIAdN 00002's $ OO JO Bje)S JaINsEBIL  $G
200°102€S 2/Z WIS - ¥2/11/01 uoneneA3-ay sty UlesH |ejuswiuoliaug 88'LL0'c $ 077 'SUBYNSUOD [EJUSWIUOIAUT MZH  €G
200°'10.LES HY - ¥2/L€/0) 002223 - diysieuped d0IA8S Plal - OAS JUD aL'esL'z  $ Auedwo) yoeH  zg
200°102€S 2/2 1aM - #2/81/01 (sesusor z) bI yoyepmuswdinbz os'lze'e  $ a|gesn4 |G
200°10L€S 2/Z 3-9Ur - 5202-4202 Slemauay dopjsa SIDAY 0009v'c  $ oul[¥S3 09
200°102€S 2/Z 3-9Ur - [emauay ‘gng uononsuo) g Bulsauibuz ‘einjosyoly c€rosL'e $ ‘oul ‘suonnjos 11d &Y
200°10.LES Iy AD - $20T 4890300 - 9AS BuIylolD B [BIUSY 1Bl S'or $ uopesodio) seuID  gf
200°L0.€S 2/Z AD - $202 1990300 - Jwb|\ ABJsu3 1oy 894 O 05°2L0'L $ ‘ou| ‘ABiou3 Aexeug Ly
%02 67 000022} $ 0£/6l°9 $ Iy 0Ly $  100°L0.€ES 2/2 1AM - $2/0€/0) SesesT Jaido) X018 - 9AS JuD Ly 0Ly $ SOOIAIBS [EIOUBUIY X0JOX  9F
%2512 00°002°96 $ 8S'¥6¥'SL $ €S0LY'Y $ 102€S 2/Z A - $20Z 4290100 - Hoddns 18Indwoy - 9AS JUD 5812y $ ou| suopnjos juswabeuely ABojouyod G
10L€S 2/2 1AM - $2/€2/01 Buusiap Ja1doD x019X - 9AG JUD 66'152 $ "oul ©00QW0D ¥
%S9 00°00%°69 $ 90'%29'09 $ oL.lve'e $ €19€S HY - ¥2/1.2/01 499M ® SS1 - 1dS ge 01'69 $ Joogenig vsSn &
€19€5 HY - 2/1€/01 24M @ Bunsa] e 00'062 $ "ou| salojeloqe] AlusH g seuor i
£19¢S 22 M-OYr - $2/91/01 usbay 1q ‘ebueyox3 uoqsed |a 10281 $ Jeje M 8ind BAIBSeY UIRISOM L
€19€S HY - ¥2/1€/01 J9M © sisAjeuy qen 00°GeT’'L $ diop Aemolly  oF
€19€5 HY - ¥2/81L/0L 49M @ 1dS qe £6'v.Y $ Auedwo) yoeH &g
%S0°€E 000016 $ 99'9/1°92 $ G1'Ge8 $  100CH9€S 2/z M1 - ode| |aqeT ‘sjomo L Jaded ‘sauspegq (|90 ulod - [dS N 18'GGS $ Jebuels  gg
100'219€S 2/Z ML - 202 4890100 - [dS N 0t'09 $ (s1empieH H®3) Hpaid opel) duQ epded /¢
100°Z19€S M1 - Aejoy ynouD ‘ajzzoN esealn ‘dil Buisuadsiq asealn - 1ds U 18°€LL $ LeQ-IS)SBWON 9
100'219€S 2/Z ML - ¥2/LE/0L 4M 8 PY JBIIIN L0Z ® seseD JuN £1°66 $ "ou| Auedwo) usbAxQ ooul  Gg¢
%01°LS 00'009°22 $ 62'969'6 $ 9/'/€S $ Z19€S 2/2 M1 - 8sea1n A1suiyoel ‘s|pmo Jaded ‘sisysaney IV - [dS U 12805 $ oU| S|00L 0I0Z  p€
Z19€S 2/Z ML - ¥2/0€/0) sepe|g mesuley) - [dS Ju 61'62 $ dio) sejes @ [gjuey juswdinbg 0gv  ¢¢
%by LS 00'00L'687  $ O0€V6Y'LEC $ 657569 $ 119€S HY - vz/€z/0l Jwhjod - 1ds dO oLigzve ¢ ou| ‘eukphlod  zg
119€G #202/¥0/1 | - SSIIIN 10} S99 JuryoIS| AJYJUON 6v'€.9C $ soo Aedpluny ¢
%68 L2 0000005k ¢ 9€'891L°80L $ 888858 $ 109€S MY - ¥2/82/01 Aiddng sjemod xiBooedwo) - jup db3 LLLey $ oul‘lexey o€
109€S 2/Z MY - ¥2iv/L | siiedsy wnnoep Algjoy ,g-AD - U db3 oeveyr'e $ U ‘pedY 'H'D 62
109€S HY - $2/01/01 24M ® JojesH U1y 10} S10nD OAS - N db3 00'vLL $ "ou| uonessblyey Uslly 8z
109€S HY - v2/9/1 | Jiedey X 1| ‘Uredey X2O - N db3 09°202°L $ "0U] ‘S|OUOD [EJUSWUOIAUT JIPRD /T
109€S 2/ LY - ¥2/L/L ) sedey dwnd puod - jup db3 29962 $ "oul juswdinbg Aimusd 9z
109€S M1Y - ¥2/52/01 dpisabpug | /9 @ Jieday Joyesauss - july db3 61G666'c  $ SWelim MM G2
%9%"0€ 00°00.°0€ $ 8elve'Le $ 6£G0L'L $ ¥09€S 2/2 AD - ¥Z/L€/0) SPIYSA 10§ [ong 6€'S0L'L $ [ESIOAIUN193I4 XIM  +2
%10°0¥ 00°000°0S $ 09'€66'6C $ 9£€59'L $ 209€S 2/Z MLY - ¥2/G/L L sedojeaugz “teded Ausyd ‘Jaded Adod - 1ds 4O 6291 $ "ou| “0Q UOSBN ‘A'M €2
209€S 2/2 AD - 2/9/1 | uonejuswnisul 949 - sebrey Buiddiys 0€'6 $ diog xepay  zz
209¢€5 €/2 1AM - ¥202 194010 0DHO ‘S9AWON puz €OV - slilg 18952 $ oul |igHews 1z
209€S €/2 AD - ¥20z 4equiada( - Bulig yur-luniy 98'v.6 $ uonelodiod sendwod yur] 0z
209€S 2/2 1AM - #2/G1/0L dulyoe sbejsod 1oy |Ijoy abejsod 00°052 $ ou| ‘S 8duBUI4 JuBIpEND 6
%11°GS 00°000°02 $ l¥'Sv8's $ 00°008'L $ 00S€S 2/2 M1 - ¥2/21/0) seekoldw3 ¢ - 8suno) Bulutel] || JWV - NP3 00008'T § OQU®™LIN 8l
%1€ 09 00'000°'€ $ 8L06L'L $ 6L0ve $ 902€S 2/ AD - ¥2/1€/01 w3-81d zodo T ‘Bulysa | Bnig wopuey sakojdw3 6L°0vC $ dio3 oiyQ yseaypoN jo Buysa] Bnig sIIgON VSN L1
%L1 )L 0000102 $ 08'G6.'G $ gg/ze $ 9222s $/€ AD - $20T 4890J00 - 9AS BuIylo] B [BJUSY 1B 8€/2¢ $ uopelodio) selD 9|
%LLEL 00°8%1°0¢ $ 67'966'GZ $ 68'190°L $ z122s ,SOXe] [eJopad - Tvy3A34 - 21edlps|y 68190°L § 90IAISS ONUBADY [BUISIU| G|
%E6°L L 00'888'982  $ 0.'2.9'CSC $ 608290, $ 60225 L2leys 8akojdw3 - uoisuad SYIO - ITAO0TdINT - SHIJO 60'829'0L $ wa)sAg Juswauey seakoldwy oIgnd oyO ¥
%6192 00°0002€9  $ GL'66¥'99% $ 16285 $ €022S €2¥2022 M4 180d ¥d uonezijejdsoH (ze'sv9'l) ¢ seokojdw3 Jojemalsepm ¢l
£0225 ¥202/1.0/1 | Bupuz oo M - Juswhed YH OWIN 006 $ seofojdw3 sejemaisep  z|
€022S #202/10/1 | Bulpu3 308 - Juswhed IHYHS OWIN esovi'c $ seokojdw3 Jojemalsepm |1
%S8'8 00°006°98 $ /10126 $ /8'€29'L $ Sl1es £2¥2022 M4 150d dd Yoeg Ang awi] sakojdw3 18€29't $ seokojdw3 Jojemaisem 0l
%01°82- 00°000°9 $ 20'989°L $ 6+'88¢ $  GOL'90LLS €272022 M8 150d dd 920 sebep SWILSAQ 61882 $ seefoldw3 Jelemaisem 6
S0L'90LLS €272022 M8 150d Hd 920 sebep swiLeAQ (51°96) $ soafojdw3 sejemalsepy g
501L°90L1LS £272022 M8 150d Hd 920 sebep SWILSAQ G196 $ seokojdw3 ssjemaisepy L
%LE'2)- 00°00%'6 $  /1'€95°0L $ v.0ve $  ¥0L'90LLS £2¥2022 N4 150d dd uononisuoy sabep) SWINBAQ v, 0vE $ seofojdw3 Jolemaisepm 9
%292 00°00Z'6) $ 68690'7) $ l¥'L6E $  €0L'90LLS €2¥202Z M 1S0d ¥d Ulwpy Sebep| swIHeAQ 1¥'16€ $ seefodw3 Jelemaisem G
%L LS 00°000°02 $ 85'LGH'S $ Lyl $  20L'90LLS €2¥2022 Mg 1S0d ¥d 100/s!q seben swusA0 Rl $ seofojdw3 Jolemaisepm ¥
%65 €€ 00°000°69 $ 8ryes'sy $ vE'T6S'E $  L0L'90LLS €2¥202Z N\d 1S0d ¥d ueld sebep ewmeng ¥£'265'€  § seefojdw3 Jelemaisem ¢
%8562 00°008°GS $ 05'G62'6E $ GLTIS'L $ SOLLS €2¥2022 Mg 1S0d ¥d sebe swi| ped 5125 $ seofojdw3 Jolemaisepm g
%656 00'006'2G2'L $  19'+0€'68S'L $ /vesz89 § 20LLS £2¥2022 M4 180d Hd soueles /v'€82'89  § seefojdw3 Jelemaisepm |
m:_:_nEmm «mm_u:m JO % «mm_u:m suonoesueld] QLA wnsg 1/9 3OOV /9 :O_an_._owwn_ junowy JOpPUdBA
¥20Z ‘61 ¥IGNIAON Samases 0o Do
#202 ‘v1 YIGIWIAON - | ¥IGWIAON 191EM [euOIBoY AN

YILVMILSVM - 122 ANN4 e uoAy



LUEVZ'EVE  $ L1evZeve §

%82°C 000078 $ 6../¥8 $ 0SCL6Y $  200°L06€ES 2/2 WY - $2/0€/01 SI9RE [BJoUSS - o84 [eboT 05267  $ Vd1 70D ysemnos @ Yaq3 ‘ebpires Koees 63
%8281~ 00'000°'S $ ¥0'6€6'S $ 668 $ 106€S 2/Z AD - ¥2/22/01 9Seydind He BniQ unodsiq asinquiisy 66'8 $ lleH pleuod 88
%16'6€ 0000707k $ 86'9.Z'%8 $ 61'18L'G $  €00'708€ES 2/2 1AM - ¥2/9/1 | SiuswAed asea sjolyaA - db3 6L18L's § sni| W4 esudiejuy /g

%ES'8 00°00S'¥} $ 8L€9Z°€l $ L€18L'S $  100¥08€ES 22 AD - 2/S/L ) ElI9}S 10} JOHUOIN 'JOMO 089E UOISIoald |jod - db3 1199v'C  $ ou| suopnjos juswabeuely ABojouyos 98

100" 708€ES 2/2 AD - ¥2/S/)L | uonnjog dn xoegq jusioxy - db3 09viee  § ou| suoinjog juswabeuely ABojouyos | g8

%Cy vEL- 00'00%'S $ £6'859CL $ LE6VY $ ¥08€S 2/Z AD - ¥2/G/1 | WOOoY Janieg - esawe) AjUndss |,ppy - db3 1€°6vY $ ou| suoyn|og juswabeuey ABojouyos] g
%SY' LS 000016 $ 9//ze'L $ 1€7798'L $  100°80.L€ES 22 M1 - ¥2/v/1 L quog Ausyd ‘sues|d 100l - U Bpig Le72€) $ ou| s|o0L 0107 €8
100'80.€S M1Y - ¥2/71L/0L 49M @ sdieday Jooq - Jul Bpig 000221 $ 90IABS 1000 T8 28

%EL'ES 00°002°€. $ 0,'698°cE $ 06'790°C $ 80.€S 2/Z M1 - PY 19l L0Z © 9AS umeT - U Bpig 00'9L¥ $ usasbnil |8

80.€S 2/Z ML - ¥2/S/L L (2) seusnig wii) - Jun Bpig 0€'9 $ ou| Auedwo) swelipm umiays 08

80.€S 2/Z M1 - $2/81/01 Wuled pasegq [I0/jsweu] ‘speaq sselo - Jul Bpig €218 $ ou| AuedwoD swellipm umisys 62

80.€S 2/Z MLY - 2/0€/01 8 40 8# 9210AU| - 420z BuideospueT g umer] 1£°658L $ "ou| 818D UMET s|lepuey g/

80.€S 2/2 M1 - 202 1990100 - 44M 8 PY J8IIIN 1L.0Z @ 9oAS Bulues| 00'159 $ "OU| 'EOLIBWY YUON |[eJ8N0D 1/

80.€S 2/Z ML - $2/G2/0L PY JBIIN LOZ @ 103U0D Is9d - WU Bpig 006G, $ 077 suopnjos 3sed foayoelg 9/

%91°GS 00°005°12 $ 28°0v9'6 $ 29'8ve $ 10.1€S 2/2 M1 - 202 1990100 - W db3 29'8%C $ SHed OINY VAVN G/

%18'9€ 00°001°92 $ L6'LL¥'9L $ 1L'GE9'L $ G0.ES 2/Z INMY - $20Z JoqUIBAON - BUoyd (190 10} JusluasInguuIay 00'62 $ yowoinA Ba1g  y/
G0.€ES 2/Z NMY - ¥2/L1/0L-¥2/0€/6 OAS duoud |90 GL'1€6 $ OWN 181V €/
G0.€S 212 AD - ¥Z/0E/LL-¥2/L/LL P JBIIN LOZ © OAS Joussul 6676 $ suopeodIUNWWoY Jayeyd  z/
G0.€ES HY - 2/0€/LL-¥2/L/L L 24 @ OAS Joussi| 66'65 $ SuoPEDIUNWWOY JapeyD |/
G0.€S HY - ¥2/€2/LL-2/¥2/0L Sd PY 987 68.2E @ OAS Jouls| 66701 $ suopeodluNWWoY Jaeyd 0/
G0.ES 2/2 AD - ¥2/61/01-¥2/02/6 OAS duoydaje | 66'8LY $ Joquely 69

%0662 0000, $ 69768l $ 8568 $  ¥00°€0.ES AD - ¥Z/v/LL-72/G/0L 1OMBS P XOOAEl 85/ @ OAS 998 8G'G8 $ Auedwo? Bureuln| 89

%¥0'6C 00°007'6% $ ¥.'€50'GE $ Lzese’t $  €00°€0.LES AD - ¥2I¥/LL-¥2/S/0) Ae 9Bpugpoop © oAs d9j8 19'16 $ Auedwop Buneuiwny 29
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/¥/LL-¥2/S/0L Sd opisebpug |29 @ oAs 999 8.°/8 $ Auedwog Bugeuiwny 99
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2IVILL-¥2IVI0L Sd PY 8YeT 6822 © dAs 09j0 85'€/9 $ Auedwo? Buneurwn| g9
£00°€0LES AD - ¥2/S/LL-72/8/01 SePUOAY 60Z © OAS 29]9 0z'6 $ Auedwog Bugeuiwny 9



le/e8'2y  § 1£7168'9zr $
%E8'G- 00°000°GE $ GL'0v0'LE $ 85°095Y $ 09.€S €/€ 1AM - ¥20Z 1290100 00O "SS2ION puz €OV - sliig 1€°688 $ oul lgews /|
09.€S €/€ AD - ¥20z Joquiada( - Buljlig 3uri-unjpy 1Teey $ uoesodiod ssindwod U 9|
09.€S AD - ¥20Z 42q0Jo0 - sBulpeay Jojey 00822'c  $ Auoyiny Jojep Auno) uteso feny G
%15t 00°000'00F § 88'€E0'8LY $ 000629y $ ¥G1€G JAM - #20Z UYoIeN ‘qed ‘Uer - s}so) Juswieal] 00H01 0006Z9Ly $ Jaje\\ [euOIBoy SYeTUOAY )
%2L'9T 009612 $ 0z'9/8°LL $ o0L€8¢ $  €00°€0.LES A9 - $2/0€/0L-72/1/0} PY SBID 08L9€ © 9AS 08J0 9€'69 $ uosipg o0 €L
€00°€0LES AD - ¥Z/L€/01-¥2/62/6 USPIOF UOAY 69121 © OAS 29|19 16°0L $ uosipg oo 2L
€00°€0LES AD - ¥Z/LE/0L-2/62/6 PY Udp|og UOAY L0BZL @ dAS 09j0 1€'69 $ uosipg oo L1
€00°€0LES AD - ¥Z/LE/0L-¥2/2/0L PY POSY LOE0L © OAS 29)9 00'v€ $ uosipg oo 0L
€00°€0LES AD - ¥Z/LEIOL-PZ/E/0L PY IMeH 02601 © OAS 99]9 0t'69 $ uoslpg o0 6
£00°€02£5 A9 - #2/62/0| Suoleso| snoller @ ab1eyd oAs 09j9 L $ seoinosay abuz g
%0L'G 00zzL'L $ 80'8S0°L $ 1816 $  200°€0.LES AD - ¥2/9/11-¥2/6/0) PY JoM[EM 8L9EE © OAS 999 50'28 $ Auedwog Buneuiwny 2
Z00°€0/€S A - $2/62/0 ) suoneoo| snoleA @ abieyd oAs 299 9’V $ so0In0say albug 9
%¥6°€- 00°097'61 $ vl'lzz'oz $ G6'79S'L $  100°€0.LES A9 - ¥2/L/LL-¥2/Z/0L USp|ag UOAY 586 ©) IAS 09[ 19922 $ uoslpg o0 §
100°€0.LES A9 - ¥2/62/01-¥2/82/6 PY Uolekoy £6£8€ @ OAS 999 68020t  $ uosipg oo ¥
100°€0.LES AD - ¥2/62/01 SUOHEDO| SNoLeA @) 8B1eyo oAs 090 £V LLE $ seoInosay abug ¢
%LE V0L~ 00'00S'9 $ 8.€8Z°¢l $ 00495'€ $  200'L0.€S M1Y - §202-¥20Z [eMauSy UOKE}S YT ODHOT - 9AS JUD 00795€  $ dio) puewwod ele@ g
AN e 18°682°L€ $ ¥8'815°02 $ €£'Z6e $ 10L€S %202/%0/1 | - 00O 10} S804 JueyoId|\ Alyuopy £€°76€ $ sea4 Aedpunpy |
Buiureway 3obpng jo %, jabpng suoljoesuel] LA wng /9 109V /9 uonduasag junowy JOpuap
¥20Z ‘61 YIGWIAON
#20Z ‘vL ¥IGINIAON - | ¥3GWIAON
02¥01- 6V ANNL
66'725'8LS  § 66'725'8LS $
%CL 9L 000S€'66Z $ ¢5°00.°69 $ 00005l $ 908€S 2/2 3-9r - v2/1€/01 Buneooq ‘Bunlien @ Buneubiseq - s713 00°00S°L $ 071 ‘Buiddey g Bukenins ¢
%09'G- 00'82S'erL'y  $ 69'€€6'200'S $ L1'1E8Y9r  § ¥0.€S AD - $20Z 1290)00 - 2713 Wolj pasn I8jep LL1€8'Y9Y  § Jo)e | [euoibay aYeuony  Z|
%8665 00°000°0} $ ¥8100" $ eeeee $  ¥00°€0.ES AD - ¥Z/L/LL-72/2/0L P 9Bpry 183ud) 08/LE © OAS 03[ 10'69 $ uosipg oo L1
¥00°€0LES A9 - ¥2/2/\ L-¥2I2/8 PY seueg 086.€ @ OAS 999 92'65 $ uosipg oo 0L
$00°€02£S A9 - #2/62/0| suoneso| snolie @ abieyd oAs 09j9 18°L€ $ seoinosay abuz 6
¥00'€0LES AD - ¥2/L€/0L-F2/E/0L P 9BPIY INUISBYD 0SG9E @ OAS 090 SZ'L9 $ uosipgoyo 8
%EL 8 00000'60S $ ¥1'606'852 $ 29186cyr $  €00°€0LES AD - ¥2/62/01-¥2/0€/6 PY PUEIS| L0OZS | © dAS 08)8 116,06 $ uosipg oo/
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/62/01 SUOlEd0T 2713 snoueA @ abieyo oAs 09je 81'058'2¢ $ seoinosay aibug 9
£00°€02ES AD - ¥2/1€/0L-¥2/2/0L TVO PY PUBIS| L0ZS| @ OAS 998 1128 $ uosipg oo  §
%8G°2y 00°000°08 $ 0S'/€6'GY $ 86'66L°L $  200°L0.ES A9 - ¥20z Jequisldes - 2713 - sebleyd Joyesado ¥6'62L'C  $ 1o)e | [euoibey SYeUOAY ¢
200'10.€S A9 - $20Z 18nbny - z113 - sebieyd Joyesedo y00LY'y  $ Jaje\ [euolboy e uoAyY ¢
%2E'2T 00°000°02 $ GZ'9es'SL $ vrLEL $  ¥00°CI9€S 2/2 M1 - $2/€2/0) POV ounynS - s713 - [dS JUN v LEL $ jooganigvysn ¢
%0201~ 00'899°2 $ 0€0S+'8 $ SSLYO'L $ 1196 M1Y - ¥2/62/01 P PUElS| L0ZS| ® duuoly) - [ds do SS/¥9L $ "Ou| S|edlWdYy sauor |
Buiuieway jobpng jo ¥, 19bpng suolnoesuel] LA wns /9 100V /9 uonduosag junowy JOpuap
¥20Z ‘61 ¥IGNIAON
$202 ‘v1 YIGINIAON - L ¥IGWIAON
2113-29. ANN4
€L8L2%9L  § €18L2'%9L  $
%2929 0S'6¥6'852  $ 91'S¥8'e8 $ 0000S'L $ 908€S Z/L 3-9dr - +2/1€/01 Buneooq ‘Bune|y @ Buneubiseq - s713 00°00S'L $ 071 ‘Buiddepy @ Buikeaing 9|
%9¥'92 00'000'6/2'C $ 86'€80'€L9'L $ 9/¥e9'6EL  § ¥0.€S AD - $20Z 4840j0Q - | 713 Wouj pasn Joje 9/ v€9'6EL  § Jaje\\ [euoIboy 8¥eUOAY G
%y’ LT 00°000°Z} $ 88'90.'8 $ vrveL $  ¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2/2/V L-¥2/€/01 WISUD © Jea @ OAS D9j0 ¥e'eL $ uosipg o0 L
¥00'€0LES AD - ¥2/L/LL-¥2/2/0) Beids @ 100y @ dAs 080 1899 $ uosipg oo €l
#00°€0LES AD - ¥2/LILL-¥2/2/0) 100y © Inuising © OAs 999 €V $ uosip3 o0zl
#00°€0LES AD - ¥2/2/LL-¥2/€/0L 0Z SN © Jea] © oAs 29j9 91'26 $ uosipg oo L1
¥00°€0LES AD - ¥2IS/LL-¥2/7/0L SIIN @ Jea] © oAs 29j9 10'69 $ uosipg oo 0L
¥00°€0.ES SUONEDO| SNOLIBA-9OIAISS O11}08|] 16'€52 $ Auedwog Bugeuiwny 6
00°€0LES AD - #72/6¢/0| suoied0| snoueA @ wm‘_mr_o JAS 0919 1,66 w S92JN0SaYy m_mcm_ 8
%¥€'SC 00'¥8€'s.2  $ 15'665'S0C $ 66,108 $  €00°€0.ES A9 - #20Z J8qUIBAON - Py 8100\ 008 @ oB1eyd dAs 08je 05'60€L  $ seoinosay abuz
€00°€0LES AD - ¥2/62/01 SUOHEDO| SnoueA @) obieyo oAs 098 67809  § seoInosay abug 9
%S 9L~ 00°000°05 $ Ge'19z'sS $ 6v¥ee’LL  $  200L0LES A9 - 202 Jequisides - |13 - sebiey) Joyesedo LOGYS'L  $ Jajep\ [euolbey e UOAY G
200°'10.LES AD - +20z 3snbny - 1713 - sebieyg Jojesedo 87’6659  $ Jojep) euoiBey eyeuoAy
200°102€S M1Y - ¥2/52/01 Buimalg ¥y puyeg - |13 - sileday 000s2'€  $ "ou| sesidisjug esepudy ¢
%6€°92 00°000°G} $ L91¥0'LL $ GrLEl $  ¥00°CI9€S Z/L M1 - $2/€2/0) POV ounynS - s713 - [dS JUN S LEL $ jooganigysn ¢
%L1 9L 00'000'G} $ STyISTL $ 00'69€'E $  200CL9ES M1Y - ¥2/22/01 dAe/ Buidde] abpap ‘oasals de| - 1713 0069e'e  § d1 Ulep g 8100 L
m:_:_nEmm «mm_u:m JO % «mm_u:m suonoesuel] QLA wnsg 1/9 3OOV /9 :O_an_._owwn_ junowy JOpPUdBA
¥20Z ‘61 ¥IGNIAON oo b

202 ‘v YIGINIAON - L YI9INIAON Joye [euoiBoy
9y UoAy
1113 - €02 ANNS F



v.68L'/v8  $ v.'G8LLY8 $
%1829 00000000t $ VSCSTLLE $ €5czoes  § 10055 ML - ¥2/L/11 DN\d ‘09uIa4 ‘Jeqay - sinogleH ay1sued Py JodeM €9°GLL $ 071 Addng pue juswdinb3 Apuj 91
100SS ML - ¥2/%2/0) salddng - Yed py Jaxem G1'G08'9S  $ diuep a0y  Sh
10085 ML - $2/9/L ) senddng - ed py Jedem GL1zoe $ dluenwga0) bl
10055 3-94r - (091) Sid 418N 9eX0Z BWBIS - $20T 8lpung Jaje 00'089'€Z  $ dluep a0y €l
%S9 22080°/ZLCL $§ 88'GY9€L0C $ 0CeL6lv. $ 200°€00SS 3-9Ur - ¥2/62/01 S821A8S uononisuo) ‘dw d4M - dw) Bpig 1e258'es  $ oul‘yaH ¢l
200°€00SS sjuswanosduw] (d4/M) Jueld uoneid Jajem €1°629'289 $ ‘00 uogonysuo) saxeleasn eyl b
200°£005S 3-9Mr - ¥2/22/01 S}HO0Yo0dAH WNIPog d-4M - 9IIMBG 8seyd-¢ moN 9/666'9  § Auedwog Buneuwny 0}
- $§ 8Lvvever $ 100656k $ €00SS ML - #2/0€/01 X0g dAleA ‘sdo}g qung - Pslold HHSO vr'180C  $ dluepnge0) 6
€00SS M1 - ¥Z/%/1 L WU moppoeg ,z - 1sloid OHSO S6TLL $ dluenga0D 8
€00SS M1 - $2/52/01 Buluq 8100 - 08f01d OHSO 00058 $ sjesou0) sjpjdwoy L
€00SS MY - ¥2/0€/01 smoq|3 ‘sBuljdnog ‘adid - 1s8foid OHSO 8L LEY $ salddng Buiquinid aaoy 9
€00SS MLY - $2/9/L 1 SIoxeIg ‘SI0SUSS [9AS7 DlUOSERN - }09[01d DHSO 28'965°L  $ ou|sjooj ol0z  §
£00GS M1Y - ¥2/9/1 | salddng - psfoid OHSO geler'e  $ ‘09 Aiddng Buiquinid puejeasig 8yl ¥
€00SS ML - $2/9/1 | S10SUBG [9AS1 dluosesN - 3o8lold OHSO 62°006 $ Jebuery €
€00SS M1 - $2/21/0} Jowid ‘uswe) edid - }08loid OHSO 0’091 $ Jebuely ¢
£00SS 3-9Ur - ¥2/L/} | SOAG Bunsa g jodsuy| eadg - sjuswanoldw| d4M 8evlE's § OT19semMpINSDT b
Bujureway 396png jo %, 19bpng suonoesuel] QLA wns /9 109V /9 uonduasag junowy JOpuap
¥20Z ‘61 ¥IGWIAON oo
#202 ‘v1 YIGIWIAON - | ¥IGWIAON 191eM [euoiBoy #Z

NOILONYLSNOD ¥3LVM - 0L ANNL

e uony




	WORK SESSION
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	November 19, 2024
	6:00 PM
	ADPD255.tmp
	723

	ADP2516.tmp
	701
	721
	722

	ADP5054.tmp
	Compensation

	ADP3E3E.tmp
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	November 19, 2024
	IMEDIATELY FOLLOWING WORK SESSION

	ADP3A2.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


